

Gundog & Heavy Breeds Club of Qld



Championship & Open Shows

Sunday, 10th April, 2022

CCC Dog Showground, King Avenue, Durack

Gundog & Heavy Breeds Club of Qld is affiliated with the Dogs Queensland and this show is conducted under the rules & regulations of Dogs (Qld). A copy of the rules may be perused at the Secretary's Office

Gundog & Heavy Breeds Club of Qld Championship Show

Judging starts at 9:00 AM

Judges & Judging order:

Mr M Yates (QLD) Group 1

Mrs P Brown (QLD) Group 2

Mrs P Johansen (QLD) Group 3

Mrs M Morphet (QLD) Group 4

Mrs L Trotter (QLD) Group 5

Mrs V Yates (QLD) Group 6

Mrs J Ireland (QLD) Group 7

General Specials Mrs P Brown (QLD)

Show Manager:..Mr David Weil

Computer/Ipads - Shane Yates

Stewards

G Wilshier

B Dickson

V Horne

F Patton

A Ziebel

S Guilfoyle

M Starkey

Writers

B O'Hara

J Langton

M Alderton

B Dowse

I Lines

P Gross

S Aylett

Gundog & Heavy Breeds Club of Qld Open Show

Judging starts at 9:30 am

Judges & Judging order:

Ms T Hill (QLD)	Group 1
Ms S Wheatley (QLD).....	Group 2
Ms A Cooney (QLD)	Group 3
Mrs C Walker (QLD)	Group 4
Mrs C Holman (QLD)	Group 5
Mrs M Hickey (QLD)	Group 6
Mrs S Watherston (QLD)	Group 7

Show Manager:Mr David Weil

Computer/Ipads - Shane Yates

Stewards

M Attridge
S Smid
R Fry
W Pleydell-Fry
L Roebig
R Fazey
M Broughton

Group 1 - Toy Group**Mr Michael Yates (QLD)**

Start Time: _____

Australian Silky Terrier**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

- 1 Japatina Kennels: **JAPATINA AINT GOT TIME FOR DAT**
1st* 7100049622 12-07-2021: Grand Ch C.I.B Karlyermai Aint
 Wizlin Dixi - Ch Japatina In It To Win It

BOB-Ch 1 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

- 2 Mrs. AC Glass: **GRAND CH. NEUT CH. DAZZLSILK CHAOS**
1st* **IN MOTION** 4100243216 25-05-2014: Ch. Chanwarra Blue
 Force - Brunkerville Valley Of Jewels

BNOB 2 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____**Cavalier King Charles Spaniel****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

- 3 Miss K Feldman: **KAMONTRY DRESS U UP IN MY LOVE**
1st 4100363891 17-11-2021: Edenridge The Outlander -
 Edenridge My Lucky Star At Kamonty

Class 4 - Junior Dog

- 5 B.Gordon: **DAVENTRI SECRET AMBITION** 3100421828 28-
1st* 12-2020: Daventri Secret Whispers - Ch. Daventri Ice
 Dancer

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

- 6 Ms. Carol Yates: **BLACKTREE THE GAMBLER** 3100404856
1st* 08-01-2020: Blacktree Whiskey Jack (Ai) - Blacktree Scene
 Steela

Ch 5 Pts 7 Res 6**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

- 7 Miss K Feldman: **KAMONTRY HER GRACE** 4100364039 25-
4th 11-2021: Ch Cavtown Conquistador - Pabianpark Pennies
 From Heaven

- 8 Ms. Vicki Wyness & Mrs Dianne Wyness: **ORONSAY COVER**
3rd **ME IN SUNSHINE** 4100364235 11-10-2021: Ch Matmor
 Pomp And Ceremony Ai - Oronsay Sweet Child O Mine

- 9 Ms. Vicki Wyness & Mrs Dianne Wyness: **ORONSAY**
2nd **BEAUTIFUL TRAUMA** 4100364236 11-10-2021: Ch Matmor
 Pomp And Ceremony Ai - Oronsay Sweet Child O Mine

- 10 Ms. Carol Yates: **KAHLEYVALE REBEL CODE** 4100364497 26-
1st* 11-2021: Ch Kahleyvale Morse Code - Ch Kahleyvale Rebel
 Heart

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 11 G & J Wilshier: **CAVLAMOUR POMP AND PIZAZZ**
1st* 4100353713 07-05-2021: Ch Matmor Pomp And Ceremony
 (Ai) - Ch Matmor Shes Got A Way

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 12 Ms. Carol Yates: **KAHLEYVALE CELTIC WHISPERS**
1st 4100351961 15-03-2021: Blacktree The Gambler -
 Kahleyvale Melrose Place

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 13 M Morse and W Henderson: **MATMOR LAST NIGHT OF THE**
1st* **PROMS (AI)** 3100398480 29-08-2019: Uk Ch Harana Errol
 Brown(Jw) (Imp Uk) - Supreme Ch Matmor Secret Society

Ch 11 Pts 8 Res 13BOB 11 Bitch Pts 10 R/Up 5 Dog**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

- 14 Kylie Marshall: **PABIANPARK ROCKETMAN** 2100546301 11-
1st* 08-2020: Ch Westbury Hes The One - Pabianpark Thyme
 After Thyme

BNOB 14 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____**Chihuahua (Long Coat)****Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

- 15 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: **CHAMPION WACHOWA 00 SEVEN**
1st* 4100339802 27-07-2020: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (
 Usa) - Gr Ch Wachowa Angelica Pickles

Ch 15 Pts 6**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

- 16 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA HANNAH FINN** 4100363430
1st* 23-11-2021: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Imp Usa) - Ch
 Wachowa Gwen Stefani

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 17 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA SORISSO PENNY LANE**
1st* 4100356560 22-06-2021: A & Cib.Ee.Ch. Ee. Jr Ch. Fin. Ch.
 Ltu. Ch. Ltu Jr Ch. Lux . Jr Ch Lva. Ch. Lva. Jr Ch. Nor. Ch
 Triangel Joy Un Sorriso (Imp Estonia) - Chintaro Regal
 Pursuit

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 18 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA SORRISO DE MONA LISA**
1st* 4100352286 20-03-2021: Aust. Cib. Ee. Ch. Ee. Jr Ch. Fin.
 Ch. Ltu. Ch. Ltu Jr Ch. Lux . Jr Ch Lva. Ch. Lva. Jr Ch. Nor. Ch
 Triangel Joy Un Sorriso (Imp Estonia) - Gr Ch Wachowa
 Queen Of The Desert

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 19 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: **CHAMPION WACHOWA EMILY JANE**
1st* 4100339801 27-07-2020: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (
 Usa) - Gr Ch Wachowa Angelica Pickles

Ch 19 Pts 8 Res 18BOB 15 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 19 Bitch**Chihuahua (Smooth Coat)****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

- 20 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA HUCKLEBERRY FINN**
1st* 4100363429 23-11-2021: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Imp
 Usa) - Ch Wachowa Gwen Stefani

Class 4 - Junior Dog

- 24 Mrs J L Watt: **WACHOWA HARRY LEE** 4100345335 19-11-
 Absent 2020: Dazzle Some Buddy Special (Imp Usa) - Wachowa
 Laura Ashley

- 22 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA WORKN FOR THE MAN**
1st* 4100352288 06-04-2021: Supreme Ch Wachowa Workn
 Class Man - Wachowa Vera Wang

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 23 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **AUST CHAMPION WACHOWA TOM**
1st* **SAWYER** 4100323463 20-06-2019: Supreme Ch Wachowa
 Workn Class Man - Ch Wachowa Gwen Stefani

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 24 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **SUPREME CHAMPION WACHOWA MAN**
 Absent **ON A MISSION** 4100246604 10-08-2014: Supreme Ch
 Wachowa Workn Class Man - Gr Ch Wachowa Modern
 Millie

Ch 22 Pts 7 Res 23**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

- 25 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA SORRISO CHARLENE**
1st* 4100361258 17-09-2021: Aust. Cib. Ee. Ch. Ee. Jr Ch. Fin.
 Ch. Ltu. Ch. Ltu Jr Ch. Lux . Jr Ch Lva. Ch. Lva. Jr Ch. Nor. Ch
 Triangel Joy Un Sorriso (Imp Estonia) - Wachowa Wonder
 Woman

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 26 Mrs S Lee: **CHISANCHI CHIARA ROSE** 4100357529 11-06-
1st* 2021: Ch. Misty Meadows Eye On The Prize - Chisanchi
 Missi Rose

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 27 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **CH WACHOWA JOSIE BROWN**
1st* 4100314199 22-11-2018: Ch Peregrine Jp Stand (Imp Japan)
 - Wachowa Wonder Woman

Class 11a - Open Bitch

28 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **AUST CH WACHOWA ISABEL O'SHEA** 4100307485 17-06-2018: Supreme Champion Wachowa Workn Class Man - Grand Champion Wachowa Jp Geisha Girl

1st*Ch 27 Pts 9 Res 28BOB 27 Bitch Pts 11 R/Up 22 Dog**Chinese Crested Dog****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

29 Di Gilbert: **SHERABILL NUDE BY NATURE** 4100361008 08-09-2021: Ch Lillah Mocking Bird Time - Gr Ch Lillah Song For Someone

1st*BOB-Ch 29 Dog Pts 6**English Toy Terrier (Black & Tan)****Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

30 Ronda Allen: **TOIRESORT THE RAZORS EDGE** 4100355636 05-06-2021: Am & Ch Rosewood Last Rebellion (Imp Usa) - Ch Toiresort Rumours R Rife

1st***Class 11 - Open Dog**

31 Ronda Allen: **AUST CH&AM CH ROSEWOOD LAST REBELLION IMP USA** RN29589404 24-05-2016: Ch Rosewood Rebellion At Brubec - Ch Baysides Double D

1st*Ch 30 Pts 7 Res 31**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

32 Ronda Allen: **SEVINDALE SHOWME TH MONEYHONEY** 6100129114 05-04-2021: Ch Sevindale A Winters Tale - Ch Toiresort Blue Fyre

1st***Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

33 Mr. J & Mrs C Bourke: **CH TOIRESORT MALICIFENT** 4100336605 18-05-2020: Am.Ch.Ch Rosewood Last Rebellion (Imp Usa) - Ch. Toiresort Rumours R Rife

1st*Ch 33 Pts 7 Res 32BOB 33 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 30 Dog**Griffon Bruxellois****Class 11 - Open Dog**

34 Mr S Thomas: **NEVAFOLLO FELIX FELICIS** 2100517941 28-03-2019: Sup. Ch Cricklewood Nigh Of Magic In Paris (Imp Nz) - Ch. Balliol Jinny Juniper

1st*Ch 34 Pts 6**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

35 Shane Thomas: **RAWEKE BUTTERCUP** 4100357195 19-04-2021: Ch Raweke Bart - Raweke Posie Parker

Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB 34 Dog Pts 6 R/Up _____**Havanese****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

36 Daryl and Susan Morris: **WINTERSPELL MASTER SPY** 4100362433 20-10-2021: Carnwath Ink Master - Winterspell Devil Wears Prada

Absent

37 Daryl & Susan Morris: **AMRISH CHARIOTS OF FIRE** 7100049982 25-10-2021: Carnwath Uniquio - Ch Amrish Avenging Angels

Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

38 Ms Lorraine Muller: **RAINVANESE BURLINGTON BERTIE** 4100328270 26-09-2019: Ch Pinemist Red Cloud - Ch Rainvaneese Cindy Lou

1st*Ch 38 Pts 6**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

39 Daryl & Susan Morris: **WINTERSPELL DEVIL MADE ME DOIT** 4100362437 20-10-2021: Carnwath Ink Master - Winterspell Devil Wears Prada

Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

40 Mr and Mrs Cronshaw: **CH KARYME VELVET KISS** 2100553538 27-11-2020: Cl-B Sup Ch Karyme Heartbeat At My Feet - Edelpark Velvet Kisses

Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

41 Daryl & Susan Morris: **WINTERSPELL DEVIL IN DISGUISE** 4200335988 07-05-2020: Am Ch Am Gr Ch Gd Ch That'S Sun Ray At Pulosus (Imp Usa) - Carnwath Painted Angel

Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

BOB 38 Dog Pts 6 R/Up _____**Italian Greyhound****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

42 Sheree Richards: **OAKWAY TICKET TO RIDE** 41003633024 19-10-2021: Rhondies Ticket To Downunder (Imp Usa) - Ch Oakway Dreams Of Love

Absent

43 Jill Marks: **TUNAMARA BOUND FOR GLORY** 5100128887 18-11-2021: Us Ch Au.Gd.Ch. Alura Willy Wonka To Oz (Imp Usa) - Au Ch Oakway Reign Ov Glory

1st***Class 4 - Junior Dog**

44 Sheree Richards: **CH.SHERABILL WALK OF FAME** 4100346366 30-11-2020: Sup Ch Oakway Reign Ov Fame - Ch Oakway Dreams Of Karma

Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

45 Ms B McAlpine: **CH KOATIPONI DUST N BONES** 2100550624 07-10-2020: Am.Ch Maplewood'S Ya Wanna Make A Bet (Imp Usa) - Ch Koatiponi Bonita Catari

1st*Ch 45 Pts 6 Res _____**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

46 Ms B McAlpine: **PICCINO VERO AMORE** 2100578356 21-10-2021: Gr Ch Piccino Vicar Of Dibley - Ch Koatiponi Summer Catch

2nd

47 Jill Marks: **OAKWAY TICKET TO FANTASY** 4100363023 19-10-2021: Rhondies Ticket To Downunder (Imp Usa) - Ch. Oakway Dreams Of Love

1st

48 S.Richards: **TUNAMARA GLORY BOUND** 5100128888 18-11-2021: Am Ch.Aust Sup Ch Alura Willy Wonka To Oz (Imp Usa) - Ch Oakway Reign Ov Glory

Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

49 Ms B McAlpine: **KOATIPONI WITCHCRAFT** 2100565486 15-05-2021: Am Ch Maplewood's Ya Wanna Make A Bet (Imp Usa) - Ch Koatiponi Bonita Catari

1st***Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

50 Jennifer Blackwood: **STRELKA BECKY'S BLESSING** 4100351416 01-02-2021: Ch. Sumatra Jt Nickodemus - Ch. Barad Brechin Cathedral

Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

51 Samantha Newman: **BLUEZEPP LUCY IN THE SKY** 2100540678 20-11-2019: Piccino Love Bug - Bluezepp Quintessential

1st**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

52 Ms B McAlpine: **CH KOATIPONI SUMMER CATCH** 2100532398 10-12-2019: Piccino Flag Of Honour - Ch Tunamara Delta

1st***Class 11a - Open Bitch**

53 S.Richards: **CH OAKWAY DREAMS OF KARMA** 4100295591 16-08-2017: Sup Ch.Oakway Jubilation - Aust Ch.Oakway Gold Reign

Absent

Ch 52 Pts 8 Res 51BOB 52 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 45 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

54 Mrs. E. Colbert: ~~NEUT. CH. SUP. CH DELCO WATER LILY~~
 Absent 4100227275 25-04-2013: Sup Ch Delco Wait For It (E T) -
 Neut Ch Gr Ch Delco Dress In Black
 BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Japanese Chin**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

55 Jessica Kohlman: **TENKEIKO TATSUO HANA** 4100365277
 1st* 12-08-2021: Ch Pondarozza Red Arrow - Furperson Gracie

BOB-Ch **55 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

56 A Ness: **NEUT CH, AUST CH PONDAROZA DESERT STORM**
 1st* 2100446252 23-01-2016: Gr Ch Pondarozza Ichiban Iku -
 C.I.B Gr Ch Pondarozza Besuto Himtsu Ni

BNOB **56 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

King Charles Spaniel**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

57 MRS K GAY: **DELSASSE THATS AMORE** 6100118185 18-05-
 1st* 2019: Bonitos Companero Deluxe Rucula (Imp Deu) - Artrud
 Cast In Sugar

BOB-Ch **57 Dog** Pts **6**

Lowchen**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

58 Ms FEL Darling: **PACEAWAY DANCE MONKEY** 4100366436
 1st* 27-12-2021: Paceaway Riverfance - Triscadec Angel In The
 Roar

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

59 Ms FEL Darling: **PACEAWAY KEEP ROARIN** 4100357747 12-
 1st 06-2021: Paceaway Keep Your Sox On - Triscadec Angel In
 The Roar

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

60 T Ellem & D Freese: ~~CH BEAUQUETE ON POINT~~ 4100326907
 Absent 28-09-2019: Sup Ch Paceaway Tophat N Tails - Ch Paceaway
 Onya Broomstick

Ch **59** Pts **6** Res _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

61 Ms FEL Darling: **PACEAWAY DESTINY'S CHILD** 4100357751
 1st* 18-06-2021: Paceaway Keep Your Sox On - Ch Paceaway
 Dance With Destiny

Class 11a - Open Bitch

62 L & C Horne: **CH LOWENHART RUNS RINGSROUND**
 1st* 4100254776 18-02-2015: Ch Wyntervale Hiphopotamus -
 Sup Ch Neu Gr Ch Lowenhart Kickup Theheini

Ch **61** Pts **7** Res **62**

BOB **61 Bitch** Pts **8** R/Up **62 Bitch**

Maltese**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

63 Mr. Steve Standley & Mrs Bronwyn Standley: **CH MALTICE**
 1st* **A MILLION DREAMS** 4100351345 27-02-2021: Aust Ch
 Cinecitta' Sagro Gra (Imp Italy) - Ch Maltice Andromeda

Ch **63** Pts **6**

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

64 Mr. Steve Standley & Mrs Bronwyn Standley: **CH MALTICE**
 1st* **DREAM A LIL DREAM** 4100330675 14-12-2019: Ch Cincetta'
 Sagro Gra - Ch Toiperro Quintessential Kiss

Ch **64** Pts **6**

BOB **63 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **64 Bitch**

Papillon**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

65 B. Bissett & K Hembrow: **BORDELL WALTZ OF THE BRAVE**
 1st* 4100365242 03-01-2022: Sup. Ch. Birikino Victory Dance -
 Ch. Genesia Brilliant Chieko

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

66 Katrina Hall: **BELANGELIQUE BEAU OF THE BALL**
 1st* 4100352927 18-04-2021: Bordell Beauregarde - Roseswain
 Princess Jazzi

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

67 K&K Hembrow: **PAPUNIQUE DESIGNER ZIRCON**
 1st* 4100303661 24-02-2018: Roseswain Blue Zircon - Genesia
 Lady Charlotte

BOB-Ch **67 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up-Res **66 Dog**

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

68 Madison Hall: **ROESWAIN ASLANTHELION** 4100289087
 1st* 26-03-2017: Ch. Roseswain Quinntus The Guard - Ch.
 Genesia Little Princess

BNOB **68 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Pomeranian**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

69 Ms O Gess: ~~CHIPBON SAMMY~~ 4100363510 12-10-2021:
 Absent Chipbon Mity Impressive - Arderne A Star In The Making

Class 4 - Junior Dog

70 KIM HADDON: **ZEIGEN PHANTOM OF DREAMS** 4100351799
 1st* 05-03-2021: Ch Zeigen Mark My Words - Ch Zeigen Queen
 Of Dreams

Ch **70** Pts **6**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

71 Kim Haddon: **ZEIGEN THE EYE OF THE TIGER** 4100364272
 1st* 18-11-2021: Aust Ch Zeigen From Russia With Love - Aust
 Ch Zeigen Zetajones

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

72 KIM HADDON: **ZEIGEN QUIET IM SPEAKING** 4100357671
 1st* 27-05-2021: Am Gr Ch/Aust Sup Ch Zeigen Aurora Australis
 - Zeigen Mesmerize Your Senses

Ch **72** Pts **6**

BOB **70 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **72 Bitch**

Pug**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

73 J Willoughby: **DIVINISE INFATUATION** 3100444569 01-01-
 1st* 2022: Sup Ch Kabova True Lies - Sebandee Over The
 Rainbow

Class 11 - Open Dog

74 Mrs J Whitney: **CH KABOVA ON A ROLL** 2100505556 28-08-
 1st* 2018: Graffyti Wayward Son (Ai) - Ch Kabova Move Aside
 Shes Arrived (Ai)

Ch **74** Pts **6**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

75 Ashleigh Allsop: **KINLOU DARK AMOUR** 2100576363 17-12-
 1st 2021: Pickupug Dark Warrior - Nulkaba Girl On A Mission

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

76 Mrs J Whitney: **KABOVA ON STANDBY** 2100565425 28-05-
 1st* 2021: Ch Kabova Last Man Standing - Grand Ch Kabova Pye
 In The Skye

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

77 Telesh Kruik: ~~SHADOWFOX SQUEEZIN PAST YA~~ 4100355180
 Absent 15-04-2021: Kabova Full Metal Jacket - Kyratella Turn Me
 Loose

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

78 Mrs J Whitney: **KABOVA BLAME IT ON THE BOOGIE**
2100546948 06-08-2020: Can Ch & Aust Ch Roses Sharp
Dressed Man (Imp Can) - Ch Pickupug Blame It On Rio
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

79 Mrs J Whitney: ~~**KABOVA HOUSE OF MIRRORS**~~ 2100528306
Absent 01-10-2019: Cib Sup Ch Kabova Crowded House - Ch
Kabova Pye In The Skye

Ch 78 Pts 7 Res 76
BOB **78 Bitch** Pts 8 R/Up **74 Dog**

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

80 Ashleigh Allsop: **PICKAPUG THE ENFORCER** 4100331864 04-
01-2020: Ch. Nulkaba Humphrey Bogart - Pickupug Dana
1st*

BNOB **80 Dog** Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Tibetan Spaniel**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

81 Miss T Olive: ~~**DANCOURT DONNA BELLA**~~ 2100573331 14-
Absent 09-2021: Sup. Ch. Atalair Don Quixote - Barraiy Miss Prissy
Pants

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

82 Mrs RA Howett: ~~**INNESLAKE ALL EYES ON ME**~~ 2100540873
Absent 21-05-2020: Grand Ch. Shadowvale Moon Hunter (Ai) - Ch.
Byrebaer Sophisticated Lady

Class 11a - Open Bitch

83 Mrs C. Olive: ~~**BARRAJY MISS PRISSY PANTS**~~ 3100389117 20-
Absent 03-2019: Ch. Barraiy Beni-Shan - Ch. Barraiy Styled To
Perfection

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

84 Miss M Lines: **NEUTER CH CH TAMARD GIFT OF LOV**
1st* 2100498080 29-05-2018: Tuscamada Just Cruzin Along -
Tunamara Shanleigh

BNOB **84 Bitch** Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Group 1 - Specials**Best**

Pts: 25

R/Up

Pts: 15

Baby**Minor****Puppy****Junior****Inter****Aus Br****Open****Best**

Pts: 11

R/Up

Finish _____

15 Chihuahua (Long Coat)

Mrs. Jennifer Watt: Champion Wachowa 00 Seven

38 Havanese

Ms Lorraine Muller: RAINVANESE BURLINGTON BERTIE

43 Italian Greyhound

Jill Marks: Tunamara Bound For Glory

29 Chinese Crested Dog

Di Gilbert: Sherabill Nude By Nature

11 Cavalier King Charles Spaniel

G & J Wilshier: Cavlamour Pomp and Pizazz

63 Maltese

Mr. Steve Standley & Mrs Bronwyn Standley: Ch Maltice A
Million Dreams

38 Havanese

Ms Lorraine Muller: RAINVANESE BURLINGTON BERTIE

15 Chihuahua (Long Coat)

Mrs. Jennifer Watt: Champion Wachowa 00 Seven

74 Pug

Mrs J Whitney: Ch Kabova On A Roll

Neuter**2 Australian Silky Terrier**

Mrs. AC Glass: Grand Ch. Neut Ch. Dazzlinsilk Chaos In
Motion

80 Pug

Ashleigh Allsop: Pickupug the enforcer

Absent 21

Group 2 - Terrier Group

Mrs Pamela Brown (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Airedale Terrier**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

85 J M Bailey: **CH BUSHVELDT BRAVO** 3100399351 24-10-
1st* 2019: Bushveldt Hawk Eye Pierce - Bushveldt Blanche

BOB-Ch **85 Dog** Pts 6

American Hairless Terrier**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

86 Kay Holmes: **LILCRACKA PRINCESS OF WAKONDA**
1st* 4100350852 30-01-2021: Lilcracka Master Of Whispers -
Ch. Rip It Up Cyclone Yasi At Lilcracka (Imp Usa) Tks

BOB-Ch **86 Bitch** Pts 6

American Staffordshire Terrier**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

87 Mr A Major Ms D Major: **KABERE WHEREIGHUGO**
1st* 4100364508 08-12-2021: Ch Firewalk Breakin The Rulez (Ai)
- Ringmaster Ice Capuccino Imp Rom

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

88 S. McKenzie: **RIZENSTAR THE SINNERMAN** 4100325072 18-
1st* 07-2019: Staffwild Licence To Thrill - Rizenstar Bad Moon
Rising (Ai)

Class 11 - Open Dog

89 D Davics: **TREDANKY FURY AT SHOWDOWN (AI)**
 Absent 4100309224 06-06-2018: Mississippi Red Blackball (Ita) -
 Ch. Robsar Whiterock Ima Poser (Ai)

Ch 88 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

90 Fiona Skews: **AMDEA ROYAL OBSESSION JC** 2100516000
 Absent 25-02-2019: Am Ch Lbk S My Name Is Ned (Imp Usa) -
 Amseraphs My Obsession (Ai) Wpd

91 S. McKenzie & K. Gordon: **CH. RIZENSTAR A DEVIL OF MY**
 Absent **WORD** 4100325076 18-07-2019: Staffwild Licence To Thrill -
 Rizenstar Bad Moon Rising (Ai)

Class 11a - Open Bitch

92 Fiona Skews: **CH STARSDELIGHT BORN RULER (AI) CAA**
 Absent 4100276756 20-07-2016: Rom Ch Rom Jr Ch Rom Gr Ch Cib
 Praetorian Staff Born To Crush You (Rou) - Aust Ch
 Amseraphs Majestic Ruler

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

BOB 88 Dog Pts 6 R/Up _____

Australian Terrier**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

93 Mrs. Lauren Lobegeiger: **ARONAW LET THE WHISTLE BLOW**
(AI) 4100366098 09-11-2021: Xanthorrhoea Sardonyx - Ch.
1st* Wanora Angie Gurl

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

94 Charlotte Sweeney: **FALLINGWATER TRES MAGNIFIQUE**
(AI) 4100350144 18-07-2021: Nz Ch Ch Tasdale Boo Guess
1st* Who (Imp Nzl) - Ch Enomis Skys The Limit

Ch 94 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

95 Mrs. Lauren Lobegeiger: **ARONAW NEVER SAY NEVER (AI)**
 Absent 4100366096 09-11-2021: Ch Xanthorrhoea Sardonyx - Ch.
 Wanora Angie Gurl

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

96 Mrs. Lauren Lobegeiger: **ARONAW WALNUT DISAPPOINT**
1st* 4100362990 03-08-2021: Aronaw Forget Me Knot - Ch.
 Wanora La Red High Heels

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

97 Charlotte Sweeney: **FALLINGWATER LA VIE EST BELLE (AI)**
1st 4100359145 18-07-2021: Nz Ch Ch Tasdale Boo Guess Who
 - Ch Enomis Sky'S The Limit

Ch 96 Pts 7 Res 97

BOB 96 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 94 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

98 L Lobegeiger: **CH. WANORA ANGIE GURL** 4100236002 10-
1st* 11-2013: Ch Clifftop Dreamed A Star - Wanora Last Gem

BNOB 98 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Bull Terrier**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

99 Kelly Burgess: **JOTIFF RAGNA LOTHROK** 4100365509 21-12-
1st* 2021: Jotiff Redwood Orginal(Ai) - Shundrani Shes A
 Tigeress

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

100 Tamara Yeoh: **YANDOMIR WHERE'S WALLY** 4100344196 21-
1st* 09-2020: Yandomir Aristocrat - Yandomir Sweet
 Commotion

Ch 100 Pts 6

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

101 T. Yeoh: **YANDOMIR BEWIDUFUL** 4100348103 12-12-2020:
1st* Yandomir Valla Con Dias - Yandomir Shez The One (Rom)

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

102 Ms. Linda Jones: **JONLI BRING ME TO LIFE** 4100344725 08-
1st 10-2020: Yandomir Larrikin Levi - Australian Champion Jonli
 Evenessance

Ch 101 Pts 7 Res 102

BOB 100 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 101 Bitch

Bull Terrier (Miniature)**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

103 Cheree Clifton: **ARKSPIRIT ENCHANTED MR BALOO**
 Absent 4100353197 04-04-2021: Ch Jaromaifwo Moe Priest - Ch
 Aldridge Misschevious

Class 11 - Open Dog

104 AE & C Howitt: **ARKSPIRIT ENCHANTED MR WIZARD**
1st* 4100287979 05-03-2017: Ch Jaromaifwo Moe Preist -
 Quinzeh Nim

Ch 104 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

105 R & S DIPPLE: **SHIRROD MY BENTLEY BABE** 4100351790
1st* 05-03-2021: Subzeus Right On Target - Ch Shirrod Tripence
 Lass

106 AE & C Howitt: **ARKSPIRIT ENCHANTED MISTY** 4100353194
2nd 06-04-2021: Ch Jaromaifwo Moe Preist - Ch Aldridge
 Misschevious Al

Ch 105 Pts 7 Res 106

BOB 105 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 106 Bitch

Cairn Terrier**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

107 Ms M.F. Lee: **BARRAGAN KINGMAKER** 2100575379 20-10-
 Absent 2021: Ch Koterana Toa - Ch Barragan Do You Want To
 Dance

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

108 Ms M.F. Lee: **CH YARRINARRA DOWN UNDER DRIFTER**
1st* 4100346997 05-12-2020: Sup Ch Yarrinarra Kentucky
 Rancher - Ch Kiatasee Coat Of Many Colours

Ch 108 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

109 Ms M.F. Lee: **YARRINARRA DORA EXPLORER** 4100355631
1st* 17-05-2021: Sup Ch Yarrinarra Kentucky Rancher - Ch
 Kiatasee Coat Of Many Colours

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

110 Ms M.F. Lee: **YARRINARRA SAGE** 4100351448 25-02-2021:
1st* Ch Kiatasee Time Zone - Ch Yarrinarra Shazam

Ch 109 Pts 7 Res 110

BOB 109 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 108 Dog

Dandie Dinmont Terrier**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

111 E Greenway & G Hovey-Jacobs & A Cassidy: **JOLLYGAZE**
1st* **LAIRD OF LOTHIAN** 3100401971 20-11-2019: Ch Jollygaze
 Harvey Wallbanger - Jollygaze Grey Ghost

Ch 111 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

112 E Greenway & G Hovey-Jacobs & A Cassidy: **JOLLYGAZE**
1st* **REGAL ROSALIND** 3100434477 09-07-2021: Jollygaze
 Undercover Lover - Jollygaze Divine Diva

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

113 Mrs G M Hovey-Jacobs: **CH JOLLYGAZE MRS MAC**
 Absent 3100402443 06-12-2019: Jollygaze Undercover Lover - Ch
 Jollygaze High Jinks

Ch 112 Pts 6 Res _____

BOB 111 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 112 Bitch

Fox Terrier (Smooth)**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

114 L & S FLOOD: **FOXANATIC RIVER CITY ROLLA** 4100311578
1st 26-09-2018: Riverlands Pappas Apprentice - Mystreebox La Carlotta

Class 11 - Open Dog

115 PG & SH Hewinson: **CH. TAMSAM TE TOA (IMP. NZ)** 01858-
1st* 2017 15-12-2016: Nz/Ch Tamsam Limited Edition - 01946-2011

Ch 115 Pts 7 Res 114

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

116 Robyn Scott: **MYSTREEBOX QUEENS PARK** 4100355932 04-
2nd 06-2021: Clayco Colorado Rattlin Train - Isinheart Madame Angelique

117 L & S FLOOD: **FOXANATIC SAI MAI** 4100357813 10-07-
1st* 2021: Waitapu Willy Wonka - Priorswood Bobbcats

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

118 L & S FLOOD: **FOXANATIC PAD THAI** 4100357814 10-07-
1st* 2021: Waitapu Willy Wonka - Priorswood Bobbcats

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

119 Mr I Hinde & Ms B Duncan: **AUS CH FIREZAN MESSAGE IN
A BOTTLE** 2100538263 01-04-2020: Sup Ch Wyninebah
1st* Checkmate - Firezan Bobby Sox

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

120 PG & SH Hewinson: **CH. FOXCRAIG TRAVELN THRU TYME**
1st* 4100305630 15-04-2018: Ch. Tamsam Te Toa (Imp Nz) - Ch.
Foxcraig Its About Tyme

Class 11a - Open Bitch

121 PG & SH Hewinson: **GR.CH. TAMSAM PA OTE HUKA (IMP.
NZ)** 01736-2017 18-12-2016: Tamsam Addictive Habit - Nz
1st Ch. Tamsam Too Right I'm White

Ch 120 Pts 11 Res 119

BOB 115 Dog Pts 13 R/Up 120 Bitch

Irish Terrier**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

122 Ms R Campbell: **CH. TAWNYOAK DASHING FERGUS**
1st* 2100543076 30-06-2020: Ch. Setanta Of Otago (Imp Nz) -
Nezhnoye Plamy Yulia Russian Dragon (Imp Uk)

BOB-Ch 122 Dog Pts 6

Jack Russell Terrier**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

123 S & K Whyatt: **CH BELLJACKS PRIME TIME** 4100338231 14-
1st* 06-2020: Am Ch Dbf For Old Time Sake (Imp Usa) - Ch
Belljacks Believe In Magic

Ch 123 Pts 6

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

124 S & K Whyatt: **BELLJACKS I HEARD A RUMOUR** 4100358889
1st* 28-07-2021: Ch Belljacks Prime Time - Ch Belljacks Dare To
Be Different

Ch 124 Pts 6

BOB 123 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 124 Bitch

Lakeland Terrier**Class 11 - Open Dog**

125 Mr W Mowles: **MULTI-CH KAISENBORG'S SPECIAL OFFER
(IMP DENMARK)** DK01618/2016 20-12-2015: Big Lady's
Absent Micro Invader (Fin) - Hi-Kel Terrydale Destiny (Usa)

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Manchester Terrier**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

126 G Lofting: **CH CATHASAIGH PHANTOM IN THE PARK AI**
1st* 3100418916 31-10-2020: Dogct Green Garnet - Ch
Windypark Annies Wild Ride

Ch 126 Pts 6

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

127 LJ Saxton: **AUST CH. CATHASAIGH CAUSE AND EFFECT**
1st* 3100371467 17-02-2018: Aust Ch Mimbire Gold Medallist
(Imp Uk) - Aust Ch Dixiedaly Sweet Charity

Ch 127 Pts 6

BOB 126 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 127 Bitch

Scottish Terrier**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

128 Miss Stacy Kellie: **UPYRKILT HERES JOHNNY (AI)**
Absent 4100363858 29-10-2021: Nz Ch Juscot Johnny Cash (Nz) -
Ch Upyrkilt Here Comes The Sun

Class 11 - Open Dog

129 Miss S Kellie & MR L Wright: **CH UPYRKILT WHERE THERE IS
A WILL** 4100316795 09-12-2018: Arg.Ch Arg Grand Ch Chill
1st* Ch Sup Ch Mariss Monarh (Imp Rus) - Ch Upyrkilt Its Just
Money Honey

Ch 129 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

130 Miss Stacy Kellie: **UPYRKILT GLITTER N GOLD** 4100361174
Absent 08-07-2021: Upyrkilt Where There Is A Will - J.Ch Rus Ch
Snailand Ovacia Imp Russia

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB 129 Dog Pts 6 R/Up _____

Sealyham Terrier**Class 11 - Open Dog**

131 Margaret Keefe: **CH PRESELI PLACES YOU'LL GO (AI)**
1st* 4100280624 21-09-2016: Dunnville Dudley Do Right Of
Tintern Usa - Ch Pennyflower Whispering Hope

BOB-Ch 131 Dog Pts 6

Staffordshire Bull Terrier**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

132 Paula Hill: **MAGICMINE ARTIC ANGEL** 4100362937 27-10-
2nd 2021: Aust Ch Usherin Sacre Bleu - Magicmine Dreamers
Angel Jc

133 Mrs. Vicki Dart & Mr. Tony Dart: **VAGASTAFF GOD OF
MISCHIEF** 4100364482 04-12-2021: Vagastaff Back In Black
1st* - Ch. Satori Sweet Lips

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

134 Mr A Major & Ms D Major: **KABERE GOT MY GAME FACE
ON** 4100353925 08-05-2021: Sup Ch Bustabones Get Ya
Absent Game Face On - Sup Ch Kabere Faith Trust N Pixiedust

135 Mr J & Mrs V Ross: **SWANKY GLORIOUS PURPOSE (AI)**
1st* 4100358813 09-06-2021: Ire Ch/Uk Ch Zakstaff What'S The
Story At Morlu (Uk) - Swanky Black Widow

Class 4 - Junior Dog

136 Ms L Reid & Mrs M Coetzer: **ZERACIOUS CHANGETHEGAME**
1st 2100553781 16-11-2020: Ch. Yakindow Sonic Boom - Ch.
Zeracious Wit Supremacy

137 MS S L BYRNE: **LESARA COOL ASSASSIN** 4100346093 29-11-
2nd 2020: Nz Grd Ch. Nz Spl Gr Ch Sup. Ch. Swanky The
Enforcer - Lesara Road To Ransom

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

138 MD Darragh & CL Faamita: **USHERIN COVER OF DARKNESS**
Absent 4100334943 16-03-2020: Ch Usherin Sacre Bleu - Ch
Usherin Imperial Black Pearl

139 Mrs A Wood: **MAGICMINE ANGEL OV DESTRUCTION**
Absent 4100335699 11-03-2020: Magicmine Dark And Stormy -
Aust Ch Magicmine Knights Angel Jc Rn

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

140 Paula Hill: **AUST CH MAGICMINE DARK KNIGHT CCD CD RA**
1st* **JC** 4100237693 18-01-2014: Aust Ch Britishpride The Duke -
Aust/ Neut Ch Magicmine My Tys Angel Ccd Cdx Re Jdx Ad

141 Mr. T. Dart & Mrs. V. Dart: **VAGASTAFF BACK IN BLACK**
2nd 4100348863 14-01-2021: Ch. Mazali Black Dog - Ch.
Vagastaff Ruby Red Dress

Class 11 - Open Dog

142 Mrs M Coetzer & Mrs J Chivers: **ZERACIOUS SOVEREIGNTY**
1st 2100510764 12-12-2018: Ch Toploader Fat Tony - Ch
Zeracious Fire Me Up

Ch **135** Pts **11** Res **140**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

143 Paula Hill: **MAGICMINE SPIRIT OV ANGELS** 4100362940 27-
1st 10-2021: Aust Ch Usherin Sacre Bleu - Magicmine Dreamers
Angel Jc

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

144 Mrs T Conelius: **ROSTAFELIUS ELLIETWINKLESTAR**
1st* 4100359272 08-08-2021: Beurite Beau Th Wicked -
Beurite Charlie Brown Jc

145 MD Darragh & CL Faamita: **USHERIN HOLD MY TIARA**
Absent 4100361962 06-10-2021: Ch Usherin Sacre Bleu - Ch
Usherin Imperial Black Pearl

146 MD Darragh & CL Faamita: **USHERIN HOLD YOUR**
Absent **APPLAUSE** 4100361963 06-10-2021: Ch Usherin Sacre Bleu
- Ch Usherin Imperial Black Pearl

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

147 Mrs. Alicia Wood: **APEXSTAFF KNIGHTS DIAMOND**
Absent 4100355977 09-06-2021: Aust Ch Magicmine Dark Knight
Ccd Cd Ra Jc - Xanderblue A Drop Of Onyx

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

148 Mr F & Mrs M Coetzer: **ZERACIOUS STRAIGHTUP**
3rd 2100553783 16-11-2020: Ch Yakindow Sonic Boom - Ch
Zeracious Wit Supremacy

149 MS S L BYRNE: **LESARA DOIN IT IN STYLE** 4100346091 29-
1st* 11-2020: Nz Grd Ch. Nz Spl Gr Ch. Sup. Ch. Swanky The
Enforcer - Lesara Road To Ransom

150 Paula Hill: **MAGICMINE SPIRITED ANGEL** 4100351339 15-
2nd 02-2021: Magicmine The Vikings Angel - Magicmine Indian
Spirit Ca

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

151 MS S L BYRNE: **CH LESARA A LIL BIT FOXY** 4100323629 28-
Absent 06-2019: Ch Swanky The Force Awakens - Lesara Road To
Ransom

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

152 Paula Hill: **AUST CH MAGICMINE KNIGHTS ANGEL JC**
Absent 4100286614 10-02-2017: Aust Ch Magicmine Dark Knight
Ccd Cd Ra Jc - Hapustaff A Pot Of Magic Ced Ra

153 Dee Tozer: **AXLSTAFF JUST A LITTLE PATIENCE** 4100316664 14-
Absent 01-2019: Ch Usherin Sacre Bleu - Axlstaff Flash Ov Grafitti

Class 11a - Open Bitch

154 Ms L K Reid: **GRAND CH ZERACIOUS SUDDEN IMPACT**
2nd 2100491242 02-01-2018: Ch Toploader Fat Tony - Ch
Zeracious Wit Supremacy

155 Mr J & Mrs V Ross: **SWANKY BLACK WIDOW** 4100289190
3rd 02-03-2017: Belleden Colouroutsidethelines (Ai) - Ch
Swanky Let Her Rip

156 Melody Darragh & Courtney Faamita: **CH USHERIN**
Absent **IMPERIAL BLACK PEARL** 4100300047 19-12-2017: Ch
Brohez Clash Of Kings - Ch Usherin Ashes And Diamonds

157 Mr A Major & Ms D Major: **AUST CH KABERE**
1st* **YAMADEMEGOFULLNINJA** 4100327327 25-09-2019: Supch
Bustabones Try Whistling This - Ch Kabere Violets Girl

Ch **157** Pts **12** Res **154**

BOB **157 Bitch** Pts **18** R/Up **154 Bitch**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

158 Paula Hill: **AUST / NEUT CH MAGICMINE MY TYS ANGEL**
1st* **CCD CDX RE JDX AD** 4100195281 29-01-2011: Uk Aust Ch
Tillcarr Pyroteknic Jw (Imp Uk) - Neut Obed Aust Ch Bajed
Miss Blackberry Ad Jd Re

BNOB **158 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Tenterfield Terrier**Class 11 - Open Dog**

159 CE & JF Chambers: **CH CHARBON EVERYTHINGS ARCHIE**
1st* 4100337908 03-06-2020: Grand Ch Charbon Chase The Ace
- Numerrijig National Velvet

Ch **159** Pts **6**

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

160 Mrs J.E. Taylor: **DANTES LEAP OF FAITH** 4100332845 08-02-
1st* 2020: Tentilicious Bobby Dazzleer - Dantes Blaize Of Glory

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

161 CE & JF Chambers: **CHARBON STYLED BY FRANKIE**
1st* 4100347853 02-01-2021: Charbon Captains Choice - Ch
Charbon Radiant Light

Class 11a - Open Bitch

162 Mrs J.E. Taylor: **CH DANTES LUNA ECLIPSE** 4100305747 30-
1st 03-2018: Tentilicious Bobby Dazzler - Dantes Blaize Of Glory

163 Ms Desley Draper: **NUDIMAH JOSIE ISA JEWEL** 4100339408
2nd 17-07-2020: Nudimah Ima Viscount - Nudimah Verity In
Vogue

Ch **161** Pts **9** Res **162**

BOB **159 Dog** Pts **10** R/Up **161 Bitch**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

164 Ms Desley Draper: **NEUT CH ATENTA TINA SPARKLES**
1st* 2100433384 23-07-2015: Ch Atenta Viking - Adail Red Ruby

BNOB **164 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

West Highland White Terrier**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

165 Mr G & Mrs C Bowers: **WESTLAND VERSACE** 4100343542
1st* 24-09-2020: Ch Westland Cohens Hallelujah - Ch Westland
Patsy Stone

Class 11 - Open Dog

166 Mrs C R Bowers: **CH JUSCOT FOLLOW THAT DREAM TO**
1st* **WHITEBRIAR (IMP NZ)** 04868-2020 30-01-2020: Canadian,
Nz, Aust Ch Bellevue Dreamed A Dream (Gbr) - Nz Ch
Whitebriar Jeunesse Divine

Ch **165** Pts **7** Res **166**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

167 Mr G & Mrs C Bowers: **WESTLAND CLAUDIA BING**
1st* 4100354929 08-05-2021: Ch Juscot Follow That Dream To
Whitebriar (Imp Nz) - Ch Westland Edina Monsoon

168 Miss Kathy Mankey & Mr R Richardson: **CHANCELOT HIGH**
Absent **FLYER** 4100357379 10-07-2021: Ch Questadore Flying High
(Ai) - Champion Chancelot Makeway For Kenzie

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

169 Ammie Gorton: **WALTINGA PERSIAN PRINCESS**
Absent 4100360397 10-07-2021: Redgowest Wallace - Brescot
Winter Fairy Tale

Ch **167** Pts **6** Res _____

BOB **165 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **167 Bitch**

Group 2 - Specials

Best	100 Bull Terrier
Pts: 25	Tamara Yeoh: Yandomir Wheres Wally
R/Up	157 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
Pts: 15	Mr A Major & Ms D Major: Aust CH Kabere Yamademegofullninja
Baby	133 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
	Mrs. Vicki Dart & Mr. Tony Dart: Vagastaff God Of Mischief
Minor	96 Australian Terrier
	Mrs. Lauren Lobegeiger: Aronaw Walnut Disappoint
Puppy	109 Cairn Terrier
	Ms M.F. Lee: Yarrinarra Dora Explorer
Junior	126 Manchester Terrier
	G Lofting: CH Cathasaigh Phantom In The Park AI
Inter	100 Bull Terrier
	Tamara Yeoh: Yandomir Wheres Wally
Aus Br	123 Jack Russell Terrier
	S & K Whyatt: Ch Belljacks Prime Time
Open	157 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
	Mr A Major & Ms D Major: Aust CH Kabere Yamademegofullninja

Neuter

Best	158 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
Pts: 8	Paula Hill: Aust / Neut Ch Magicmine My Tys Angel CCD CDX RE JDX AD
R/Up	98 Australian Terrier
	L Lobegeiger: Ch. Wanora Angie Gurl
Finish	_____ Absent 23

Group 3 - Gundog Group

Mrs Patrice Johansen (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Bracco Italiano**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

170	MRS GAYNOR SIMPSON: ELETTARS GOTTA CUT LOOSE (AI)
1st*	4100359651 10-07-2021: Fausto Compatriota Di Bonfoini (Imp Hun) - Ch Freeman Miss Momona (Imp Nzl)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

171	MRS GAYNOR SIMPSON: ELETTARS ITS NACHO BUSINESS (AI)
1st*	4100359650 10-07-2021: Fausto Compatriota Di Bonfini (Imp Hun) - Ch Freeman Miss Momona (Imp Nzl)
BOB-Ch	171 Dog Pts 7 R/Up-Res 170 Dog

Brittany**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

173	Mrs. Tiena Palin & Mr Paul Palin: CH KIRINBELL TELL ME A SECRET
1st*	2100468214 08-01-2017: Grand Ch Tobenlee Moves Like Jagger Ccd Rn Et - Ch Tobenlee Show N Tell
Ch	173 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

174	Mrs K & Ms K Ward: WAMEIKA YOU ONLYLIVE ONCE
1st*	4100356090 08-06-2021: Am Ch./ Aust Sup. Ch. Gunnin'for You At Sierra (Imp Usa) - Wameika Vivicaouspixie

Class 11a - Open Bitch

175	Mrs K & Ms K Ward: CH. WAMEIKA TRUE TEXASLADY
1st*	4100301374 13-01-2018: Am Ch. / Aust Sup. Ch. Gunnin'for You At Sierra (Imp Usa) - Ch. Neut/ Ch. Wameika Rogue Nation
Ch	175 Pts 7 Res 174
BOB	175 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 173 Dog

Chesapeake Bay Retriever**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

176	G P Mitchell: TENARDA SHADES OF TYLER
Absent	4100351025 27-02-2021: Aust Grand Ch Tenarda My Dad's A Grande Ccd Cd - Aust Grand Ch Crowlee No Regrets
Ch	_____ Pts _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

178	Margaret Wedgwood: TENARDA RAINIE
1st*	4100345427 09-10-2020: Tenarda Nikitas - Aust Ch Sharbae Rose Of Tenarda (Imp Uk)
Ch	178 Pts 6
BOB	178 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

179	Margaret Wedgwood: TENARDA ROGUE ROCKER
Absent	4100345429 09-10-2020: Tenarda Nikitas - Aust Ch Sharbae Rose Of Tenarda (Imp Uk)
BNOB	_____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Clumber Spaniel**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

180	D R & S R Graham: CH APPINTIKI FLEUR DE LIS
1st*	4100316422 22-01-2019: Ch Keltonhill Bear Essentials (Ai) - Ch Kangala Oopsy Daisy
BOB-Ch	180 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

181	D R & S R Graham: GR. CH. SYLVAN RETURN OF THE HUGGIT (AI)
Absent	4100226193 26-03-2013: Ch. Grashez Society Beau (Ai) - Ch. Appintiki Brandi Isabbeys Luv (Ai)
BNOB	_____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Cocker Spaniel**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

182	Alecia Ugrinic: JOERANA BETYA LOOK TWICE
Absent	4100364150 06-11-2021: Ch Ravensnite Betya Bottom Dollar Ca - Joerana Dollys Double

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

183	Alecia Ugrinic: RAVENSNIITE TRI N PAY ATTENTION WITH TARRENDAYLE (AI)
Absent	4100362047 25-09-2021: Am Ch Whitfield Bluvu Silver N Gold (Usa) - Am Ch After Hours Money Maker (Imp Usa)

184	Mr. Wayne Sheppard: KOKOPUPS SUSPICIOUSLY RISKY
1st	4100362498 25-09-2021: Uk Sh Ch Ch Ch Kyna Albert Tatlock (Imp Uk) - Kokopups A Timeless Classic

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

185	Toni Dennis: MADANWITT KEEPIN IT LEGAL AT TARRENDAYLE (AI)
Absent	4100357114 16-06-2021: Sup Ch/Am Ch Dawnglow It Shouldn't Be Legal (Imp Usa) - Scolouvalley Black Lace

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

186	Toni Dennis: CH TARRENDAYLE THIS CANT BE LEGAL
Absent	2100532207 12-12-2019: Aust Sup Ch/Am Ch Dawnglow It Shouldnt Be Legal Imp Usa - Ravensnite Kickstart My Heart
187	Mrs J Robb: SPEZIA IRISH BY DESIGN
Absent	4100335821 02-04-2020: Ch. Cobalt Luck Of The Irish - Spezia Touched By An Angel
188	Ms. H J Yeates: MYSHALAIR BETYA GUNNA LOOK
Absent	4100344734 04-10-2020: Ch Ravensnite Betya Bottom Dollar Ca - Ch Myshalair Style In Motion

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

189 Sue Bruno: **AUST CH COBALT HIGHLANDER** 4100327644
20-09-2019: Ch Glenayden Hallmark - Cobalt Danish
Scandal
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

190 June Worth: **AUST CH COBALT LUCK OF THE IRISH**
4100284051 05-12-2016: Glenayden Latest News - Ch
Cobalt Return To Eden
1st*

191 Alecia Ugrinic: **CH RAVENSNITE BETYA BOTTOM DOLLAR**
CA 4100285934 04-01-2017: Ch & Am Gr Ch Dawnglow
Man In Black (Imp Usa) - Ravensnite Brite N Breezy
Absent

Ch **190** Pts **8** Res **189**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

192 Ms. H J Yeates: **MYSHALAIR ALL STYLE WTH KISSES**
4100363710 23-11-2021: Tarrendayle Kiss And Tell - Ch
Myshalair Style In Motion
Absent

193 Toni Dennis: **AMELIAV FIRST KISS AT TARRENDAYLE**
4100363821 15-10-2021: Watersmeet Tickle Me Again At
Tarrendayle - Ravensnite Miss Independence
Absent

194 Toni Dennis: **TARRENDAYLE TRI AND RESIST ME**
4100366137 20-12-2021: Waters Meet Tickle Me Again At
Tarrendayle - Rhiannon Tri And Tickle Me At Tarrendayle
Absent

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

195 Ms. H J Yeates: **MYSHALAIR BETYA LIKE MY STYLE**
4100360055 25-08-2021: Ch Ravensnite Betya Bottom
Dollar Ca - Myshalair Steppin Out In Style
Absent

196 Toni Dennis: **TARRENDAYLE SHES WORTH IT (AI)**
4100360878 09-09-2021: Am Ch Dawnglow Justice -
Tarrendayle Envy Of All
Absent

197 Alecia Ugrinic: **RAVENSNITE R U PAYIN ATTENTION AT**
TARRENDAYLE (AI) 4100362045 25-09-2021: Am Ch
Whitfield Bluvu Silver N Gold (Usa) - Am Ch After Hours
Money Maker (Imp Usa)
Absent

198 S Bruno: **COBALT THE MAGIC BEAN** 41100362626 07-08-
2021: Ch Cobalt Highlander - Hyrollers Spill The Beans
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

199 Sue Bruno: **COBALT BLACK WIDOW** 4100356729 07-06-
2021: Cobalt Luck Of The Irish - Cobalt Goldilocks
Absent

200 Alecia Ugrinic: **MADANWITT THAT AINT LEGAL AT**
RAVENSNITE 4100357115 16-06-2021: Am Ch Sup Ch
Dawnglow It Shouldn't Be Legal (Imp Usa) - Scolouvalley
Black Lace
Absent

201 Ms A M Adamopoulos: **TWNROYAL PRIVATE THOUGHTS**
(AI) 4100363684 05-08-2021: Ch Elspan One Swede To
Another - Twnroyal Drop Dead Gorgeous
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

202 Sue Bruno: **SPEZIA IRISH CHARM** 4100344779 11-10-2020:
Cobalt Luck Of The Irish - Spezia Waltz Of The Flowers
Absent

203 R & D Duffield: **PINEWAITE TIME TO TRI** 4100345901 03-
12-2020: Spanriever Code Breaker - Pinewaite Beautiful
Trauma
1st*

204 Toni Dennis: **TARRENDAYLE CATCH AND KISS** 4100347732
11-11-2020: Tarrendayle Kiss And Tell - Tarrendayle Gonna
Catch Em All
Absent

205 J.H. Burbidge: **ASHMERE FOOLS GOLD** 5100122535 13-01-
2021: Ashmere Always Ahead - Ashmere Ariana
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

206 R & D Duffield: **PINEWAITE MYSTICAL JOURNEY**
4100331160 27-12-2019: Pinewaite Cut To The Chase - Ch
Pinewaite Untold Story

207 Mr. Wayne Sheppard: **KOKOPUPS HEIRESS OF**
RAGAMUFFIN 4100334242 28-02-2020: Eng Sh Ch/Aust Ch
Kyna Albert Tatlock (Imp Uk) - Kokopups British Designed
Absent

208 Sue Bruno: **SPEZIA IRISH ROMANCE** 4100335823 02-04-
2020: Ch Cobalt Luck Of The Irish - Ch Spezia Touched By An
Angel
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

209 Alecia Ugrinic: **RAVENSNITE GIFT OF THE GAB** 4100313711
06-11-2019: Glenntree Graceland (Imp Uk) - Ravensnite
Cashin In Me Bux
Absent

210 R & D Duffield: **PINEWAITE BEAUTIFUL TRAUMA**
4100314517 30-11-2018: Sup. Ch. Belcroft Crazy For You -
Ch. Pinewaite Can Anybody Hear Me

211 Mr. Wayne Sheppard: **KOKOPUPS A TIMELESS CLASSIC**
4100319886 25-02-2019: Avila Request Accepted (Imp Nzl)
- Joerana Sky Of Diamonds
1st

Class 11a - Open Bitch

212 Alecia Ugrinic: **CH RAVENSNITE SNO MONEY JC**
4100280432 28-09-2016: Ch & Am Gr Ch Dawnglow Man In
Black (Imp Usa) - Ch Manunga Sno Easy
Absent

213 Ms. H J Yeates: **CH MYSHALAIR STYLE IN MOTION**
4100302431 10-02-2018: Ch Ravensnite No More Bux - Ch
Watersmeet Dancing At Dusk
Absent

214 G.S. Kill: **CH BIFIELD MEANT TO BE (AI)** 4100304897 13-03-
2018: Uk Sh Ch Veratey Vincenzo At Cassom Jw - Belcroft
Mad About Diamonds
1st

215 June Worth: **COBALT LEGALLY BLONDE** 4100317185 20-01-
2019: Ch Cobalt Luck Of The Irish - Ch Cobalt Goldilocks
Absent

216 Mrs J Robb: **SPEZIA WALTZ OF THE FLOWERS** 4100319252
16-03-2019: Ch. Ashmere All Too Sweet - Ch. Spezia Lady
Plays The Fool
Absent

Ch **214** Pts **12** Res **211**
BOB **190 Dog** Pts **15** R/Up **214 Bitch**

Cocker Spaniel (American)**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

217 Ms B McAlpine: **FARNSMERE STRIKE IT RICH** 3100438727
20-08-2021: Am Ch Scottfree Wizard Of Wall Street (Imp
Usa) - Am Ch Silverhall Strike Back (Imp Usa)
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

218 Mrs VM Masterfield: **CH JETTZ SAMAMARI SOCIAL**
DISTANCE 2100541006 04-04-2020: Am Ch Samamais
Golden State Warriheir (Imp Usa) - Am Ch Samamarts
Wonder Women (Imp Usa) Sr 95864101
Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

219 MRS K GAY: **CHARNNAH QUITE THE TEMPTATION**
4100282366 28-10-2016: Ch. Chicomy's Quite Amazing
(Imp Nld) - Ch. Charnnah Candle In The Wind
Absent

220 Azel Kennels: **CH AZEL ALWAYS GOTCHA THINKING**
5100117213 18-02-2020: Nordic Ch/Nw Ch/Pt Ch/Sw Ch/Dk
Ch/Am Ch/Australian Supreme Champion Azel Always Bet
On The Black - Azel Not Another Rumour
1st*

Ch **220** Pts **6** Res _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

221 MRS K GAY: **CHARNNAH TEMPT ME NOT** 4100354745 28-
04-2021: Charnnah Quite The Temptation - Ch Charnnah
Takes My Breath Away
1st*

Ch **221** Pts **6**
BOB **220 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **221 Bitch**

English Setter**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

222 RJ Best/ Mrs L Shirley: **AUST CH SAPPERSETT**
SPECIALFORCE 2100466262 02-12-2016: Grand Champion
Aldersett Fields Of Gold - Champion Graylors Austumn
Colours
1st*

BOB-Ch **222 Dog** Pts **6**

English Springer Spaniel**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

223 Mrs. Debbie Adamson: **OZDEZIGN MR SHOWBIZ**
4100360090 16-08-2021: Ozdeznign War Paint - Aust Ch
Chatto The Cheerleader (Imp Nz)
Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

224 Stephen Farmer: ~~OAKSPUR OLIVE OYL~~ 4100363485 23-10-2021: Oakspur Dark Secret - Oakspur Kiss Me Kate
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

225 S Phillips: ~~CH. LARONA STARES AND WHISPERS~~
Absent 4100324677 30-06-2019: Aust Ch All My Loving Three Ponds Valley (Imp Pol) - Aust Ch. Catharina Whispers In The Wind

Class 11a - Open Bitch

226 Maree Saunders: ~~ARAWHITI LITZ MAGIC GYPSY (IMP NZ)~~
Absent 03697 2019-25-03-2019: Aust Ch/Nz Spr Ch Peasblossom Poet (Imp Uk) - Nz Ch Cardhu I Dream A Dream (Imp Aust)

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Flat Coated Retriever**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

227 Mrs B & Miss M Kent: ~~SKYEHAVEN REIGN OF CHAOS (AI)~~
1st* 5100126791 04-08-2021: Aust Gr Ch Flatterhaft Steal Or Borrow (Imp Swd) - Aust Ch Skyehaven Handful Of Tickets

BOB-Ch 227 Dog Pts 6**German Shorthaired Pointer****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

228 Dr Heather Reynolds: ~~TEALPOINT INDIAN CHIEF~~
1st* 4100363629 14-11-2021: Grand Ch Tealpoint Excaliburthemagician Et Ca - Tealpoint Keeper Of The Game (Ai)

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

229 Dr Heather Reynolds: ~~TEALPOINT GAME HUNTER (A1)~~
1st* 4100331881 17-12-2019: Avaline Tissot (Imp Srb) - Grand Ch Tealpoint Dances With Diamonds

Ch 229 Pts 6**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

230 Mrs T Fraser: ~~DARLINHART YIPPEE KI YAY~~ 4100359702 19-08-2021: Vundabah Azarus (Ai) - Australian Champion Darlinhart Ps I Love You

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

231 Ms. Jade Norman: ~~EDELHOF THE GLASS SLIPPER~~
Absent 4100352046 17-03-2021: Edelfhof Zoom In - Edelfhof Worth Every Penny

Ch 230 Pts 6 Res _____BOB 229 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 230 Bitch**Golden Retriever****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

233 M A Saunders: ~~RIVERSTONE AOTEAROA MAGIC (IMP NZ)~~
2nd 00618-2022 10-11-2021: Willowlawn Entent Cordiale (Jw)(Uk) - Riverstone O Mio Babbino Caro

234 Melanie Rennie: ~~WINTERLEA I AM GROOT~~ 00925-2022 23-11-2021: Nz Ch Aust Gr Ch Winterlea Son Of Kiwi E.T. - Nz Ch Itzmagic Covergirl O Winterlea (Imp Aust)

235 D. McAllister: ~~WYSIWYG LET THERE BE CARNAGE (AI USA)~~
1st* 4100363501 23-10-2021: Am. Gch Emery's Walk The Line At Cinamon Bay Dn - Wysiwyg If The Broom Fits

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

236 Mrs J M Thyer: ~~IMPRESSA ITS THE MAGIC MAN AI~~
1st 4100358568 19-07-2021: Euraidd Charlston Montgomery - Impressa Magic Happens

237 Mrs J M Thyer: ~~IMPRESSA ANGEL OF THE ROAD~~
Absent 4100358804 03-08-2021: Impressa Skys The Limit - Impressa Angel Ready To Race

238 K.Shield, P.Landy, J.Shield, WA & KDL Vowell, L.Lowe:
Absent ~~ALUBYC MADAGASCAR AT AYAIMAH (AI)~~ 4100362124 08-10-2021: Catequill Monkey Business (Imp Hun) - Alubyc Gentlemen Preferblondes

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

239 T & P Kurtz: ~~PATERBETGOLD N MOUTH ESTATE~~
1st* 4100357312 26-06-2021: Dobro Nightwatch - Paterbetgold N Bunnamagoo

Class 4 - Junior Dog

240 Liz Molnar: ~~AUBROOK LOCK-MACKENZIE (AI) IMP NZ~~
2nd 05050-2021 18-03-2021: Uk Sh Ch Linirgor Tomich Jw (Uk) - Nz Ch Dobro Gold Fusion At Aubrook (Imp Aust)

241 Mrs J M Thyer: ~~IMPRESSA THE HIGHLANDER~~ 4100351906
1st* 16-03-2021: Dobro Diamond Jack - Impressa Sugarplum Angel

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

242 Hilary Larsen: ~~DOBRO IMPERIAL TREK TO LARSGOLD~~
Absent 4100325373 04-08-2019: Hun. Jr Ch Bonett Bride Merchant Traveler (Imp Hun) - Ch Dobro Magic Of Enya

Class 11 - Open Dog

243 A.Adamopoulos: ~~SUP CH. WYSIWYG NOT A MOMENT TOO MOON~~ 4100301295 06-01-2018: Am. Ch/Can. Gr. Ch/Sup.Ch. Nautilus Great Barrier Reef @Online (Imp Usa) - Ch. Wysiwyg First Time In Forever

Ch 243 Pts 10 Res 239**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

244 Ms. L Pike: ~~BRADLEEN FOREVER TO SHINE (AI)~~ 2100574280
Absent 22-10-2021: Japorik Luck Of The Draw - Bradleen Forever With Us

245 Mrs B & Miss M.Kent: ~~IKENTRIEVE LA VIOLETTA ROSE~~
1st 4100365205 20-12-2021: Aus Supreme Ch Ikentrieve La Vida Loca (Ai) - Chaleur Xtravaganza

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

246 Mrs J M Thyer: ~~IMPRESSA MAGIC WOMAN AI~~ 4100358575
3rd 19-07-2021: Euraidd Charlston Montgomery - Impressa Magic Happens

247 Mrs J M Thyer: ~~IMPRESSA ANGEL ON BOARD~~ 4100358809
2nd 03-08-2021: Impressa Skys The Limit - Impressa Angel Ready To Race

248 Ms J Morgan: ~~WYSIWYG NOTHIN BUT THE TRUTH~~
1st* 4100360384 06-08-2021: Am.Ch.Am.Gr Ch.Br Emery's Walk The Line At Cinamon Bay (Imp Usa) - Topgeer I Auto Be In Pictures

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

249 Ms D McNaught & Miss A Savage: ~~CAMUKA OVER THE RAINBOW~~ 3100421905 05-12-2020: Sup.Ch.Adoringgold Eye Of The Storm - Camuka Walking On Sunshine

250 A. Adamopoulos: ~~WYSIWYG ANY WHICH WAY U CAN~~
1st 4100344707 01-12-2020: Sup. Ch. Wysiwyg Livn The American Dream - Wysiwyg The Frill Of It All

251 Mrs C Olive: ~~DOBRO SUPERNOVA IN THE SKY~~ 4100349105
Absent 10-01-2021: Multi Ch. Mad About You De Ria Vela (Esp) - Ch. Dobro Magic Of Enya

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

252 Liz Molnar: ~~DOBRO SPANISH MOON (AI)~~ 2100340149 21-07-2020: Ch Dobro Sky At Night - Ch Dobro Spanish Harlem (Ai)

253 T & P Kurtz: ~~AUST CH PATERBETGOLD N BRAEWATTIE~~
1st* 4100321006 12-04-2019: Aust Ch Shogold Dark Knight - Aust Ch Naragold Taltarni

254 Mrs J M Thyer: ~~IMPRESSA DIAMONDS N ROSES~~
Absent 4100329209 01-11-2019: Dobro Diamond Jack - Impressa Winterrose

255 Maree Saunders: ~~ITZMAGIC I DREAMED A DREAM~~
Absent 4100343359 31-08-2020: Dobro Diamond Jack (Ai) - Itzmagic Freya At Winterlea

256 Hilary Larsen: ~~LARSGOLD SABLES EDGE~~ 4100343641 16-09-2020: Itzmagic Twas Meant To Be - Larsgold Gifted Edge (Ai)

Class 11a - Open Bitch

258 Mrs J M Thyer: **IMPRESSA MAGIC HAPPENS** 4100320126
11-04-2019: Naragold Giorgio Armani - Impressa Magic Dream

1st

259 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: **CH. GOLDMARTINI OOPS I DID IT AGAIN** 4100342093 24-08-2020: Ch Wysiwyg The Thug - Ch Wysiwyg Incredible Story

Absent

Ch **258** Pts **12** Res **250**
BOB **243 Dog** Pts **17** R/Up **239 Dog**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

260 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: **NEUT CH GOLDMARTINI GET OFF MY KLOUD** 5100096523 20-09-2016: Ch Goldmartini Say It Like It Is - Goldmartini Playn By My Rules

1st*

BNOB **260 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Hungarian Vizsla**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

261 Ms K Kettleton: **BATOROK MULBERRY AFFAIR** 4100347030
27-12-2020: Ch Ekvar Hell Raiser - Grand Ch Neut Ch Gamecall Rhythm Of The Waves Rn

1st***Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

262 Ms K Kettleton: **CH BATOROK MOONLIT PERFECTION** 4100337255 11-05-2020: Ch Ekvar Hell Raiser - Grand Ch Neut Ch Gamecall Rhythm Of The Waves Rn

1st*

BOB-Ch **261 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up-Res **262 Bitch**

Irish Setter**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

263 Ms A L Harvey: **AUST GRAND CH YARRAMO FIGHT FIRE WITH FIRE** 4100294324 22-07-2017: Sup Ch Yarramo Mighty Quinn (Ai) - Ch Martinridge Diamonds And Gold

Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

264 Ms A L Harvey: **YARRAMO RIVER JEWEL (AI)** 4100353905
15-04-2021: Grand Champion Yarramo Red River Man (Ai) - Ch Martinridge Diamonds And Gold

Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

265 Gary Ward and Greg Browne: **AUST CH EIREANNMADA NINA RICCI** 3100338184 06-02-2016: Am/Can/Nz/Aus Sup Ch Northwinds Clash Of The Titans (Imp Nz / Usa) - Ch Eireannmada A Cinderella Story (Ai)

Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

266 Dr R Pacey & Mr F. McKechnie: **EIREAN IT HAD TO BE YOU (AI)** 3100001719 19-07-2019: Sup.Ch. Shelomith Vice Regent - Ch. Eirean Twelfth Of Never

1st*

Ch **266** Pts **6** Res _____
BOB **266 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up _____

Irish Water Spaniel**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

267 Penni Smith and Jill Harvey: **WATERBOYS IRISH COFFEE** 4100348055 10-11-2020: Uk Sh Ch Gloi Donn All Or Nothing At Stangate (Imp Uk) - Ch Waterboys Velvet Brown

1st***Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

268 Dave Kill: **BUNYARRA LIVE AT GIGGLETOWN** 4100343624
26-09-2020: Swd Ch Aquatikus Lonely Canadian Tinker - Aust Ch Bunyarra Make It Stick

1st***Class 11a - Open Bitch**

269 Mr D A Kill: **AUST CH BUNYARRA PLANTED EVIDENCE (AI)** 4100311893 06-09-2018: Aust Ch Foulby I'm Luvin' It (Impuk) - Bunyarra Twenty Four Carrot

1st*

BOB-Ch **267 Bitch** Pts **8** R/Up-Res **268 Bitch**

Labrador Retriever**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

270 C Olive & K & E Charnock: **ERAKY HUCKLEBERRY FYNN (AI)** 2100575688 30-09-2021: Am. Ch. Devonshire Huckleberry Finn (Usa) - Dancourt Remarkable Haley

Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

271 Guy Spagnolo: **CH KIRKDELL LEAD ROLE ATRDRIFTWAY(AI)** 5100123053 03-02-2021: Pol. Ch. Chillout Sarracenia(Pol) - Ch. Eraky Starring Role

1st***Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

272 W. Chang: **ERAKY INQUISITION (AI)** 2100534197 24-12-2019: Buttonwood McIntosh Usa - Ch. Eraky Intuition (Ai)

Absent

273 Mackenzie Parr: **LENIMER AIREES JC TKS** 4100329119 14-10-2019: Willowspring King Of The Wind (Imp Nzl) - Lenimer Lexa For Paris

2nd

274 Mr D R & Mrs K A Wilson: **KYDEN HERE COMES THE SUN** 4100338871 14-07-2020: Ch Copperkee Frozen In Time - Copperkee Chasing Fire

1st***Class 11 - Open Dog**

275 Mrs C Olive: **CH. ERAKY IN WITH A CHANCE (AI)** 2100504524 09-08-2018: Arthus Sarracenia Majestic Chameleon (Pol) - Ch Eraky Clarity

Absent

276 Ms M P Wedgwood: **AUST CH TENARDA ALL CLASS** 4100240228 27-02-2014: Grand. Ch. Goldychoes Bear Hug - Aust Ch Tenarda Xola Kenna Nra

Absent

Ch **271** Pts **8** Res **274**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

277 M & J Anderson: **MIANDOR FAIRY WREN AI** 4100363930
02-12-2021: Ch Devonshires Huckleberry Finn (Usa) - Ch. Miandor Mockingbird Ai

Absent

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

278 Sharon Bamford: **BAMGYPS GIZMO I IZ** 4100360041 03-09-2021: Tenarda I'M Invincible Rulf - Aust Ch Bamgyeps Eko Beach Ccd

1st*

279 Robyn Burns: **BAMGYPS GRITTY GRACIE** 4100360042 03-09-2021: Tenarda Im Invincible Rulf - Ch. Bamgyeps Eko Beach Ccd

Absent

280 M & J Anderson: **MIANDOR THIRD DEGREE** 4100361510
20-09-2021: Eraky Inquisition (Ai) - Ch. Miandor Sweet Texas Tea

Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

281 Mrs C Olive: **DANCOURT MYSTIC JADE** 2100537975 25-03-2020: Eraky In With A Chance (Ai) - Ch. Dancourt Queen Amberlou

Absent

282 Mrs. K. Griffiths: **WINTOPPI SEA JEWEL** 4100324400 19-06-2019: Ch. Cladaghing Double O Seven - Ch. Wintoppi Paris Jewel

1st**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

283 Ms M P Wedgwood: **AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION TENARDA GO GERONIMO CCD** 4100289273 07-04-2017: Aust Ch Tenarda All Class - Nygambi Granite Gold

Absent

284 Mr D R & Mrs K A Wilson: **COPPERKEE CHASING FIRE** 4100310706 07-08-2018: Ch Phenwick Mesmerising Sun - Copperkee You Light My Fire

1st*

285 Sue Barlow: **KOPAFIELD JUST MY CUPPA TEA (A.I)** 4100314913 15-10-2018: Supch Blackboy Storm In A Teacup (Ai) - Ch Wynstream Lady Jane Barton (Ai)

Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

286 Carmel Vierow: **BLACKBOY ABSOLUT MAGIC (AI)** 6100119740 05-11-2019: Rkf Ch Rus Ch Bravo Messi (Rus) - Ch Eraky Intuitive (Ai)

1st*

287 S.M. BARLOW: **CH. WYNSTREAM LADY JANE BARTON (A.I.)** 7100035682 19-02-2016: Uk Sh Ch Brighton Sarracenia (Pol) - Ch Wynstream First Lady (Ai)

Absent

Ch **286** Pts **9** Res **284**
BOB **271 Dog** Pts **12** R/Up **274 Dog**

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

288 MISS B DIXON: **NEUT CH DEWICK SPICE N SPIRIT CCD RN**
4100262811 23-08-2015: Gr Rt Ch Kadnook Sportingspirit
Rrd - Tch Gr Ch Dewick Touchof Spice (Ai) Rn

1stNeuter 288 Pts 6**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

289 Jan Manson: **NEUT.CH. DEWICK PIPS LADY** 4100262815 23-
08-2015: Gr Rt Ch Kadnook Sportingspirit Rrd - Tch Gr Ch
Dewick Touchof Spice (Ai) Rn

1st*Neuter 289 Pts 6BNOB 289 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 288 Dog**Lagotto Romagnolo****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

290 Mrs. Robynne Flynn: **WISPAN CHANCE ENCOUNTER**
4100361835 08-09-2021: Ch Wispan First Encounter - Ch
Wispan Flaming Heart

1stCh 290 Pts 6**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

291 Ammie Gorton: **HEVNSENT TEQUILA SUNRISE** 3100438531
05-09-2021: Glenstar Like A Rolling Stone - Ladinamica
Francisca

1st*

292 Mrs. Robynne Flynn: **WISPAN SPIRIT OF THE FLAME**
4100361836 08-09-2021: Ch Wispan First Encounter - Ch
Wispan Flaming Heart

2nd**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

293 Mrs. Robynne Flynn: **CH WISPAN AMERETTO SPRITZ**
4100338448 16-06-2020: Ch Wispan Grin N Bear It (Ai) - Ch
Wispan Flaming Heart

1st*Ch 293 Pts 8 Res 291BOB 293 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 291 Bitch**Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever****Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

294 Mr R & Mrs M Ally: **TOLLERFLARE A MAGICAL JOURNEY**
4100356114 13-06-2021: Aprilrairie Gundiguy Skoda Rrd -
Ch Lidriiva Bittersweet Symphony Rn Tk.S

Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Pointer**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

295 Ms A M Adamopoulos: **BREILLA DNT GO BREAKN MY**
HEART (AI) 4100365311 29-12-2021: Ch Zelgren Comanche
Chief - Ch Pivotal Visionary At Sgurr

1st***Spanish Water Dog****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

296 Natalie Rose: **SOLYKKE TOLEDO REAL** 3100435663 23-07-
2021: Wau I Am Gaudi (Imp Hrv) - Zorrado Pure Poetry (Imp
Hrv)

1st*Ch 296 Pts 6**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

297 Janet Cameron: **ZORRAZO PURE POETRY (IMP HRV)**
HR10179 21-01-2018: Fin.Ch.Dont Tell Mama De Sinkovic
(Fin) - Brunilda De Sinkovic(Hrv)

1st*Ch 297 Pts 6BOB 297 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 296 Dog**Weimaraner****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

298 Mr W & Miss S Hind: **HINDIN XTRA XTRA (AI)** 4100363972
08-12-2021: Ch. Aramii Aint Seen Nothing Yet (Ai) - Ch.
Hindin Wish Upon A Star

1st***Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

299 Lynelle Smith: **AUST. CH. ARAMII AINT SEEN NOTHIN YET**
(AI) 4100306443 12-05-2018: Aust. Sup. Ch. Bromhund
Bulletproof - Aust. Ch. Bromhund U Can Buy Me Diamonds

1st*Ch 299 Pts 6**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

300 Ms K. Rogers: ~~**KISMANER DRINKIN WITH DOLLY**~~
4100365310 19-12-2021: Sup Ch Ashlaren Bring Out The
Bundy Grand Ch Greywei Time For Bubbles

Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

301 Lynelle Smith: **ARAMII BACK OFF BOYS I GOT THIS**
4100356465 07-05-2021: Aust Ch Waldo At Bromhund Atria
Cordis (Imp Pl) - Ch. Bromhund U Can Buy Me Diamonds

1st***Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

302 Mr W & Miss S Hind: **CH. HINDIN WISH UPON A STAR**
4100326177 25-08-2019: Ch. Waldo At Bromhund Atria
Cordis (Imp Pol) - Ch Griswold Rockys Gift

1st*Ch 301 Pts 7 Res 302BOB 299 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 301 Bitch**Weimaraner (longhair)****Class 11a - Open Bitch**

303 KATHLEEN ROGERS: ~~**CH. GREYWEL TIME FOR BUBBLES**~~
9100011367 03-10-2017: Gr. Ch. Cocomaselle Aperitif - Ch.
Carmellis Brooklyn At Greywei (Imp Nz)

Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Welsh Springer Spaniel**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

304 Mrs B. Cornish: **CH. RICOCHEZ HEULYN CEI (AI)**
4100307843 09-07-2018: Supreme Champ. Shandwick
Raffles (UK) - Ch. Sarabande Sea Of Dreams (Ai) Imp Uk

1st*Ch 304 Pts 6**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

305 Mrs B. Cornish: ~~**GRAND.CH. SARABANDE SEA OF DREAMS**~~
~~**(AI) IMP UK AQ02707405 02-06-2013: Am. Ch.**~~
~~**Statesman'S River To The Sea - Sh Ch. Shandwick Premier**~~
~~**Rose At Sarabande (Jw)**~~

Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB 304 Dog Pts 6 R/Up _____**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

306 Mrs B. Cornish: **NEUT. CH. SUP. CH. RICOCHEZ FALEIRY**
GABRIELLE 4100209470 02-02-2012: Supreme Ch.
Ricochez Auryn Rhenffrew - Ch Brynmor Evenstar (Imp
Nz)

1st*BNOB 306 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Group 3 - Specials

Best	243 Golden Retriever
Pts: 25	A.Adamopoulos: Sup Ch. Wysiywg Not A Moment too Moon
R/Up	267 Irish Water Spaniel
Pts: 15	Penni Smith and Jill Harvey: Waterboys Irish Coffee
Baby	295 Pointer
	Ms A M Adamopoulos: Breilla Dnt Go Breakn My Heart (AI)
Minor	248 Golden Retriever
	Ms J Morgan: WYSIWYG NOTHIN BUT THE TRUTH
Puppy	227 Flat Coated Retriever
	Mrs B & Miss M Kent: Skyehaven Reign Of Chaos (AI)
Junior	267 Irish Water Spaniel
	Penni Smith and Jill Harvey: Waterboys Irish Coffee
Inter	293 Lagotto Romagnolo
	Mrs. Robynne Flynn: Ch Wispan Ameretto Spritz
Aus Br	220 Cocker Spaniel (American)
	Azel Kennels: Ch Azel Always Gotcha Thinking
Open	243 Golden Retriever
	A.Adamopoulos: Sup Ch. Wysiywg Not A Moment too Moon

Neuter

Best	306 Welsh Springer Spaniel
Pts: 9	Mrs B. Cornish: Neut. Ch. Sup. Ch. Ricochez Faleiry Gabrielle
R/Up	289 Labrador Retriever
	Jan Manson: Neut.Ch. Dewick Pips Lady
Finish	Absent 64

Group 4 - Hound Group

Mrs Marilyn Morphet (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Afghan Hound**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

307	Mrs J Y Anderson: TRANSWIND PRINCE OF THIEVES (AI)
Absent	3100424870 08-01-2021: Ch Lowenhart In Outerlimits - Quom Cirquish Chatter
308	Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: BAYAN FIRE N ICE
Absent	4100348550 12-12-2020: Sup. Ch. Tahkira Firestorm - Sup. Ch. Bayan Norse Maiden

Class 11 - Open Dog

309	J Spreadborough & J Nommensen: AUST. CH. KHANDHU MISTER DARCY
Absent	4100282953 23-10-2016: Aust Sup. Ch. Khandhu Got The Look - Ch Wynsyr Summerwinds Paladin Mimoso At Khandhu (Imp Usa)
Ch	_____ Pts _____ Res _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

310	Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: BAYAN SNOW STORM
Absent	4100348551 12-12-2020: Sup. Ch. Tahkira Firestorm - Sup. Ch. Bayan Norse Maiden
311	Miss Tiffany Heares: ENARKI DADDYS LITTLE PSYCHO
1st*	4100353661 17-03-2021: Ch Enarki Eenie Meenee Minee Moe - Ch Karakush Rumour Has It

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

312	P & P Hewitt & K Crane: KHANDHU AB FAB
1st*	4100335412 03-04-2020: Aust. Nu Ch Quom Jambalya N Jazz - Ch. Khandhu Mamma Mia

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

313	L & C Horne: TRANSWIND BLACK MAGIC WOMAN (AI)
1st*	3100356000 27-01-2017: Int/Ind/Aust Ch Tahkira What The Hell - Quom Cirquish Chatter

Ch	312	Pts	8	Res	313
BOB	312 Bitch	Pts	8	R/Up	313 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

314	Mrs J Y Anderson: AUS CH NEUTER CH CHAKDARRA HOLLY GO LIGHTLY (IMP NZ)
Absent	03506 2016-25-03-2016: Nz Ch Khandhu Jubilation (Imp Aus) - Nz Ch Karakush Cointreaversial (Imp Aus)

BNOB	_____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____
------	--------------------------------

Basenji**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

315	Mr David Pearson: FAYRELYN JUMLA OF AFRIKA
Absent	4100358412 24-06-2021: Fayrelyn Masai Hunter - Tango To Afrika

Ch	_____ Pts _____
----	-----------------

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

316	Mr David Pearson: ERISEVE ZENNYO RYUO
1st*	4100356734 10-06-2021: Ch. Nailah Embracing The Decision - Zandeena Luck Be A Lady

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

317	Ms J Delacourt & Mr Craig Hatzikiariakos: CH ZANDEENA I WAS HIDING
Absent	2100545544 13-06-2020: Sup Ch Zandeena A Twist Of Fate - Zandeena Don'T Drink And Post

Ch	316	Pts	6	Res	_____
BOB	316 Bitch	Pts	6	R/Up	_____

Basset Fauve de Bretagne**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

318	Ms K Wishart: ARENDR THE GAME IS A FOOT
1st*	3100436576 08-08-2021: Arendt Remember Who You Are - Arendt No Time For Tears

Ch	318	Pts	6
----	------------	-----	----------

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

319	Ms K Wishart Ms C Fowler-Lock: AUST CH ARENDT FEEL GOOD
1st*	3100410751 08-05-2020: Arendt Feel The Force - Arendt Waltzing Matilda

Ch	319	Pts	6
----	------------	-----	----------

BOB	319 Bitch	Pts	7	R/Up	318 Dog
-----	------------------	-----	----------	------	----------------

Basset Hound**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

320	Ms N Breeze: CH WELLINGTESS ZEODIAC STAR
Absent	3100397975 05-09-2019: Ch Earlingford Postman Pat - Ch Wellingteess Yes-Coffee-Cream

Class 11a - Open Bitch

321	Mrs J A Fast: CH AMMIDAN IM DANNIELLE
1st*	4100325835 17-07-2019: Ammidan Cc Bella Fonte (Ai) - Ch Ammidan Queen Of Hearts (Ai)

BOB-Ch	321 Bitch	Pts	6	R/Up-Res	_____
--------	------------------	-----	----------	----------	-------

Beagle**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

322	Mrs. Tara McNicol: LUKARA HUCKLEBERRY FINN
1st	4100361656 03-10-2021: Ch Orobay Burning Love - Lukara Inheritance

Class 4 - Junior Dog

323 J & R Cook: **CH LUNARS JIMMY NEUTRON** 4100346201 25-11-2020: Am Gr Ch Red Americana Kempinski At Argyle (Imp Usa) - Ch Karakush Luna Lovegood (Ai)
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

324 Mrs E Ison: **ASALEI GOLDEN ELIXIR (AI)** 4100325204 29-08-2019: Simonaland Bonacure (Imp Pol) - Aust Ch Houndmaster Gold Threads
Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

325 Mrs. Tara McNicol: **LUKARA ARCHERS LEGACY** 4100328776 29-10-2019: Culorgair Legacy - Ch. Culorgair Forlukara
1st

Ch **323** Pts **8** Res **325**

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

326 Mrs E Ison: **ASALEI GOLDEN SPIRIT (AI)** 4100360612 17-09-2021: Neut Ch & Ch Beagelee Keep The Spirit - Asalei Golden Goddess (Ai)
Absent

327 Mrs. Tara McNicol: **LUKARA POWER OF FAITH** 4100361661 03-10-2021: Ch Orobay Burning Love - Lukara Inheritance
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

329 J & R Cook: **CH LUNARS ROXY ROCKET** 4100346203 25-11-2020: Am Gr Ch Red Americana Kempinski At Argyle (Imp Usa) - Ch Karakush Luna Lovegood (Ai)
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

330 J & R Cook: **CH LUNARS WHENU WISH UPON A STAR (AI)** 4100317924 09-02-2019: Am Ch Ha-Pennys Too Much Trouble - Ch Karakush Luna Lovegood (Ai)
1st*

Ch **329** Pts **8** Res **330**

BOB **323 Dog** Pts **11** R/Up **329 Bitch**

Borzoi**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

331 PW & K Lever: **MELDHAM SCARAMOUCHE** 4100357640 06-07-2021: Ch Bortique Calm Like A Bomb - Meldham Promise Itsa Secret
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

332 Mrs A Toleman: **DORSCA MYSTIC SHOWMAN** 4100350429 31-01-2021: Ch Cordova Ring Master - Ch Russkimir Mystic Shadows
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

333 H Rick & M Davis: **RUSSKIMIR SPECIAL WISHES** 4100340579 07-08-2020: Ch Russkimir Evening Shadows - Ch Gleneagle Sweet As Honey
1st

Ch **333** Pts **7** Res **331**

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

334 ROBYNNE L BLACK: **MISTRAKA ASTRUD GILBERTO** 2100044675 30-11-2019: Am Ch Gr Ch Sl. Konza-Plum Creek Bugatti At Elance (Usa) - Ch Dolinoff Carmen Mcrae
1st*

335 M L Davis: **RUSSKIMIR HOPES N WISHES** 4100340582 07-08-2020: Ch Russkimir Evening Shadows - Ch Gleneagle Sweet As Honey
2nd

336 Jennifer Blackwood: **RUSSKIMIR WINTER WISHES** 4100340590 07-08-2020: Russkimir Evening Shadows - Gleneagle Sweet As Honey
Absent

Ch **334** Pts **7** Res **335**

BOB **334 Bitch** Pts **9** R/Up **335 Bitch**

Dachshund Miniature (Long Haired)**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

337 J & T McDonald: **SHASDIN ROYAL TURBO JAFFA (AI)** 4100360662 23-08-2021: Nz Ch Mistydale Makin An Impact (Nzl) - Ch Westpriors Walk On By
1st*

Ch **337** Pts **6**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

338 J & T McDonald: **SHASDIN ROYAL TURBO SHEENA (AI)** 4100360667 23-08-2021: Nz Ch Mistydale Makin An Impact (Nzl) - Ch Westpriors Walk On By
Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB **337 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up _____

Dachshund (Smooth Haired)**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

339 Mrs S Neal & Miss J Neal / Mrs S Packer: **BOSKAHUN GOLDEN LOCKET** 5100112425 30-04-2019: Am. Dual Ch. Jagie's Sunkissed Phoenix (Usa) - Ch. Boskahun Golden Ginger
Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Dachshund Miniature (Smooth Haired)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

340 Linda Field: **ALMARJO TOMAS VON SCHNITZEL** 4100362841 20-10-2021: Almarjo Dacian Von Schnitzel - Almarjo Amber Von Schnitzel
Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

341 Mr M Yardley: **AUST SUPREME CH ALMARJO TWIST N SHOUT** 4100299496 06-12-2017: Aust Ch Ygeia New You Now (Imp Swe) - Aust Ch Murungal Miss Dorothy
Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

342 Mrs R Sylvester: **MONIFA LUNA ECLIPSE** 4100361339 13-07-2021: Ch. Assuana Sultana - Assuana Holly
Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

343 Mr M Yardley: **ALMARJO VICKY VON SCHNITZEL** 4100362562 28-09-2021: Sup Ch Almarjo Harvey Von Schnitzel - Ch Almarjo Lady Sara
Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

344 Mark Yardley: **ALMARJO ABBEY VON SCHNITZEL** 4100357628 13-06-2021: Ch Almarjo Daryl Von Schnitzel - Aust Ch Almarjo Laura Von Schnitzel
Absent

345 D Winch & P Johnson: **ELETTARS DAPH TH WAY I LIKE IT (IID NZL)** 4100360570 24-05-2021: Freeman Dac Move For Me - Freeman Dac Won't Back Down (Imp Nz)
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

346 K Andrews: **DACALDORF MUSTANG SALLY** 4100346992 05-12-2020: Ch Dacaldorf Light My Fire - Ch Gersndach Shelby Right
1st*

Ch **345** Pts **7** Res **346**

BOB **345 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up **346 Bitch**

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

347 Deborah S Daly: **NEUT CH & CH STARDAYNE POL ROGER** 5100093393 29-03-2016: Ch Stardayne Champagne Charlie - Ch Stardayne Royal Liaison
Absent

BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Dachshund (Wire Haired)**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

348 K Andrews: **DACHDOTCOM ISABEL W** 7100050338 25-10-2021: Ch Cayugaridge Molokai - Ch Shasdin Wiry Im Dak Chick (Ai)
1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

349 J & T McDonald: **SHASDIN WIRY GOLD DUST WOMAN (AI)** 4100361424 02-09-2021: Ch Cayugaridge Molokai - Ch Dachdotcom Wiry Rumour Has It (Ai)
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

350 J & T McDonald: **CH SHASDIN WIRY CHIQUITITA** 4100323667 07-06-2019: Ch Shasdin Wiry Seal Of Approval Ai - Sup Ch Shasdin Wiry All Shook Up
Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Dachshund Miniature (Wire Haired)**Class 11 - Open Dog**

351 Ms. L. Dunn: ~~CH. FAYREWYRE SORCERER~~ 4100294215 27-
Absent 06-2017: Aust. Ch. Skowronck Red Horses (Imp Pol)-
Benzden Anais Anais (Imp Uk)

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

352 Mr B & Mrs A Cheers: ~~KYEYE MISS MARNIE~~ 4100361948
Absent 06-09-2021: Ch Elphyn Imago - Ch Elphyn Minx

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

353 Mr. D. McKay & Ms. L. Dunn: ~~TARRANGOWER THISTLE~~
Absent 2100565658 03-05-2021: Ch. Fayrewyre Columba Of Iona-
Ch. Tarrangower Tiburtini

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

354 Mrs DG Hoyle: ~~AGWYR POPPYSEED PRINCESS~~ 4100350364
1st* 30-12-2020: Grand Ch Jiljac Tsar Very Much Jw (Imp Uk) -
Ch Agwyr Que Sera Sera

Ch **354** Pts **6** Res _____BOB **354 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up _____**Greyhound****Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

355 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: ~~BAYAN HAZEE DAYS~~
Absent 4100305797 08-03-2018: Ch. Rantalaukan Leijonamieli - Ch.
Bayan Red Wine Days (Ai)

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 11a - Open Bitch

356 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: ~~BAYAN DAISY DO AS~~
Absent ~~DAISY DOES~~ 4100305799 08-03-2018: Fin Ch. Ch.
Rantalaukan Leijonamieli (Imp Fin) - Ch. Bayan Red Wine
Days

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Ibizan Hound**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

357 David and Erika Henzell: ~~SENJABI BLESSED ANGEL (IMP~~
Absent ~~NZL)~~ 07441 2021 20-07-2021: Nz Ch De Lorean V Oxymeron
(Imp Neth) - Nz Ch Berizza Breaking The Ice At Senjabi (Imp
Aust)

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Norwegian Elkhound**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

358 Mr G Markotany: ~~GRAABINE JACOB KOWALSKI~~
1st* 2100526866 05-09-2019: Sup Ch Graabine Bendit Like
Beckham - Ch Graabine She'S A Rebel

Ch **358** Pts **6****Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

359 M, D Senior & A Watt: ~~KYXEN SKY~~ 4100352309 15-02-2021:
1st* Graabine Jacob Kowalski - Ch Kyxen Sparkling Moscato

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

360 Mr G Markotany: ~~GRAABINE QUEENIE GOLDSTEIN~~
1st* 2100526870 05-09-2019: Sup Ch Graabine Bendit Like
Beckham - Ch Graabine She'S A Rebel

Ch **360** Pts **7** Res **359**BOB **358 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **360 Bitch****Petit Basset Griffon Vendeen****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

361 Dr C West & Ms AJ Cooney: ~~BONDESTIN FRONT PAGE~~
1st* ~~NEWS~~ 4100366242 31-12-2021: Aust Ch Bonhaven
Northern Angel - Bondestin So Wat Ima Rockstar

Pharaoh Hound**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

362 Ms R. Whiteman: ~~STARBLUSH A KIND OF MAGIC~~
Absent 3100429065 01-03-2021: Ch. Sleykh Gold Digger (Ai)-
Starblush Wild Rose

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Rhodesian Ridgeback**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

363 Stephen Hughes and Dale Blinco: ~~CH RIGINAL HOLD ME~~
1st* ~~CLOSER TINY DANCER~~ 4100335018 29-02-2020: Sup Ch
Nambala Acopie Et (Nzl) - Gr Ch Almazart Captive Fyre

BOB-Ch **363 Bitch** Pts **6****Saluki****Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

364 A Langford and S Spencer: ~~ALSHIRA KITSUNE (AI)~~
1st* 2100558386 26-01-2021: Nz Ch Mwindia Zephan (Nz) - Dual
Ch (Lc) Alshira Iolanthe Ai Et

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

365 Mr. G. R Mark: ~~LAVUKA MIRROR ON THE WALL~~
Absent 2100551705 17-08-2020: Lavuka Poetic Justice - Elarabi
Oasis Qamra

BOB-Ch **364 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____**Whippet****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

366 Ms Vicki Shaw: ~~SHAWTHING HEART OF ROME~~ 4100359751
1st 13-08-2021: Sobers Dalton - Shawthing So Into Jazz

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

367 Ms. Vicki Shaw: ~~SHAWTHING ROME AROUND TH WORLD~~
1st* ~~(AI)~~ 4100359750 13-08-2021: Sobers Dalton (Ita) -
Shawthing So Into Jazz

Class 11 - Open Dog

368 V Dawson & V Shaw: ~~CH SHAWTHING PADDY PAWZ A~~
Absent ~~MINIT~~ 4100327967 10-10-2019: Ch Alltalk Wild Irish Heart-
Sup Ch Shawthing All That Jazz (Ai)

Ch **367** Pts **7** Res **366****Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

369 Janin McLean: ~~PHOENWAY CELESTRIAL STAR~~ 4100364350
1st* 12-11-2021: Aslan A Day At The Races - Phoenixway Never
Look Away

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

370 Ms. Vicki Shaw: ~~SHAWTHING PIPPI LONGSTOCKING~~
1st* 4100362556 24-09-2021: A Ch Alltalk Wild Irish Heart -
Shawthing Itzall About Jazz

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

371 Ms. Vicki Shaw: ~~SHAWTHING SO INTO JAZZ~~ 4100304256
1st* 12-03-2018: Ch Shawthing Im A Luigi (Ai) - Supch
Shawthing All That Jazz (Ai)

Class 11a - Open Bitch

372 Ms. Vicki Shaw: ~~A CH SHAWTHNG FLOOZIE INTN JACUZZI~~
1st* 4100327966 10-10-2019: A Ch Alltalk Wild Irish Heart - Sup
Ch Shawthing All That Jazz

Ch **372** Pts **8** Res **371**BOB **372 Bitch** Pts **10** R/Up **371 Bitch**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

373 Nathalie Casalaina: **CH. SHAWTHING LIKE TH FIRST TYME**
 4100248011 22-08-2014: Ch Pressage Clancy - Ch
 Shawthing Once Upon A Time

1st*

BNOB **373 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Group 4 - Specials

Best **372 Whippet**
 Pts: 25 Ms. Vicki Shaw: A Ch Shawthng Floozie Inth Jacuzzi

R/Up **334 Borzoi**
 Pts: 15 ROBYNNE L BLACK: Mistraka Astrud Gilberto

Baby **348 Dachshund (Wire Haired)**
 K Andrews: Dachdotcom Isabel W

Minor **337 Dachshund Miniature (Long Haired)**
 J & T McDonald: Shasdin Royal Turbo Jaffa (AI)

Puppy **345 Dachshund Miniature (Smooth Haired)**
 D Winch & P Johnson: ELETARS DAPH TH WAY I LIKE IT
 (IID NZL)

Junior **323 Beagle**
 J & R Cook: CH Lunars Jimmy Neutron

Inter **334 Borzoi**
 ROBYNNE L BLACK: Mistraka Astrud Gilberto

Aus Br **329 Beagle**
 J & R Cook: CH Lunars Roxy Rocket

Open **372 Whippet**
 Ms. Vicki Shaw: A Ch Shawthng Floozie Inth Jacuzzi

Neuter

Best **373 Whippet**
 Pts: 6 Nathalie Casalaina: CH. SHAWTHING LIKE TH FIRST TYME

R/Up

Finish _____ Absent **31**

Group 5 - Working Dog Group

Mrs Lynda Trotter (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Australian Cattle Dog**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

374 S & K Whyatt: **CH MORVIEW LETS MAKE SUM NOISE**
 4100337990 17-06-2020: Ch Morview Lets Rock N Roll -
 Morview Outback Shadow

1st*

Ch **374** Pts **6**

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

375 G & S Pinsent: **BLUCALYPT SPELLBOUND** 4100351601 14-
 03-2021: Ch Blucalyp Gold As Ice (Ai) - Kadinze Mystic Lady

1st***Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

376 G & S Pinsent: **BLUCALYPT ICY GOLD** 4100351602 14-03-
 2021: Ch Blucalyp Gold As Ice (Ai) - Kadinze Mystic Lady

1st*

Ch **375** Pts **7** Res **376**

BOB **374 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **375 Bitch**

Australian Kelpie**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

377 Mrs D Kent: **OATLAND MISS BETTY** 4100364115 14-10-
 2021: Australian Champion Oatland St George - Australian
 Ch Oatland Look At Me

1st***Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

378 S & K Whyatt: **SOUTHSPRIT DANCING WITH A DIVA**
 Absent 5100125332 19-06-2021: Gr Ch Kalan Spirit In The Sky Pt -
 Ch Sandsprite Wish Upon A Star Ht

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

379 Ms J Johnston & Mrs D Kent: **OATLAND JEDDA** 4100328740
 Absent 25-10-2019: Ch Dewregal Rd - Ch Oatland Look At Me

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Australian Shepherd**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

380 Miss D Puttock & Mr G Braithwaite: **AUST CH MAISILVA**
1st* **RIISING EMPIRE** 2100407349 11-05-2014: Ch Blueamble
 Leisure Suit Larry - Silvanwood Mud Shake

Ch **380** Pts **6**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

381 Mrs. Kellie Vardy & Mr Paul Vardy: **SHOWIOZ LET ME TALK**
1st* **TH TORQUE** 4100364460 04-12-2021: Am Ch Sup Ch Regal
 Reign Hightide Hit The Jackpot (Imp Usa) - Showioz Wicked
 Games

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

382 Miss B West & Mr T Thomas: **CH OCHAYE NO EASY WAY**
 Absent **OUT** 4100336933 23-05-2020: Am Ch Impacts Teddy Ruxpin
 - Ch Ochaye Snuffing Else Matters

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB **380 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up _____

Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dog**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

383 Ms Raechelle Miller: **CH. ARAVAN GERRY STANDING**
 Absent 2100414951 02-09-2014: Ch. Aravan New Trix - Ch.
 Catcamp Miss Muffett

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

384 Mr. A. Ziebell: **KERIMARLO SILVER AURORA** 4100363015
 Absent 25-10-2021: Justpuremac Its A Bushwacker - Aust Ch
 Kerimarlo Just Bel Eve

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Groenendael)**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

385 Matthew O'Reilly: **MIRRIBANDI LLUSTRIOUS** 4100328696
 Absent 13-11-2019: One Black Night Av Vikholme - Mirribandi
 Qhalan

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

386 Kathy Prentice: **MIRRIBANDI PROMISED TO BELENGERE**
 Absent 4100339549 06-08-2020: Grimmendans Qarasco -
 Mirribandi Destinys Child

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

387 Cheryl Harris: **TEANGIBELGE ODESSA** 2100567027 04-06-
1st* 2021: Aus Ch Teangibelge Boromir (Ai) - Teangibelge Keisha
 (Ai)

Ch **387** Pts **6**
BOB **387 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

388 Matthew O'Reilly: **GR. CH. MIRRIBANDI LUXEM ET WPD**
1st* 4100234160 15-10-2013: Mirribandi Voltairre - Mirribandi Ice Ice Baby

BNOB **388 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Border Collie**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

389 Miss T Thompson: ~~MYSTICVIEW THIEF IN THE MIRROR~~
Absent 4100361840 21-10-2021: Ch Nahrof Man In The Mirror - Nahrof Thief In The House

390 Miss S Jones & Miss L Phythian: ~~WONELOOK LOST IN TIME~~
Absent 4100364711 24-11-2021: Ch Wynnlake Whip It Good - Ch Wonelook Dreaming Of Woo Rn Adx Jdx Jdo3 Sdx Spd Gd Jc

391 Miss S Jones & Miss L Phythian: **WONELOOK REFLECTIONS OF A STAR**
1st* 4100364712 24-11-2021: Ch Wynnlake Whip It Good - Ch Wonelook Dreaming Of Woo Rn Adx Jdx Jdo3 Sdx Spd Gd Jc

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

392 Ashley Hodgson: **SONSTRID BY THE DREAMERS**
1st* 4100353760 24-04-2021: Rom.Ch. Slv. Ch. Srb. Gr Ch. Am. Ch. Am. Gr Ch. Hrv. Ch. Hun. Gr. Ch Qeltynn The Joker - Milangimbi Touch Of The Devil Tks Rn

Class 4 - Junior Dog

393 Deborah Duckworth & K&J Valk: **KHAYOZ SON OF A PREACHER MAN**
1st* 3100419248 08-11-2020: Ch Tullacrest Killing Me Softly - Ch Khayoz Lock Up Ya Sons

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

394 Mrs M Rablin & Mrs N Leyden: **LIFESONG TAKES CENTRE STAGE**
1st* 4100333783 24-02-2020: In Full Flight To Oz Vom Windeckerland (Imp Deu) - Lifesong Effervescent Cd

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

395 Ms S. A. Smith: ~~CELTIC HEART STIRLING~~ 4100319403 11-04-2019: Supch Neecabe On Demand Pt - Ch Kerensa Its A Wild World (Ai) Ht
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

396 Ms S. A. Smith: **SUP CH. NEECABE ON DEMAND PT.**
1st 2100417708 29-10-2014: Supch Nahrof Enough Said Et - Ch Neecabe Sierra Madre

Ch **396** Pts **9** Res **393**

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

397 Miss T Thompson: ~~NAHROF I PUT A SPELL ON YOU (AI)~~
Absent 2100546499 12-08-2020: Ch Nahrof Bad Moon Rising - Ch Nahrof Know How Et

398 Ms S Eller & Ms L Irvine: ~~HOTNOTE TWIST N TURNS~~
Absent 6100034867 19-07-2020: Ch Cannynben Locked N Loaded - Hotnote Diamond Tip Th.S

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

399 Ms S. A. Smith: **CELTIC HEART QUEEN SCATHACH**
1st* 4100347017 27-11-2020: Neecabe Thats What They Say - Celtic Heart Boudicca

Class 11a - Open Bitch

400 Ms S. A. Smith: **CELTIC HEART BOUDICCA** 4100319404 11-04-2019: Supch Neecabe On Demand Pt - Ch Kerensa Its A Wild World (Ai) Ht

Ch **400** Pts **7** Res **399**

BOB **400 Bitch** Pts **11** R/Up **396 Dog**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

401 Miss S Jones & Miss L Phythian: **WONELOOK KILLER QUEEN CCD RE ADM4 ADO2 JDM6 JDO6 SDM SPDM3 GDX ET**
1st* 4100230259 10-07-2013: Sup Ch Taerlin Bohemianrhapsody - Wonelook Simply The Best Ccd Cd Rae Jd Gd Spd

402 Ms S Eller & Ms L Irvine: ~~HOTNOTE DIAMOND TIP~~
Absent 6100091486 22-12-2014: Ch Clanelton Sir Walter Raleigh - Hotnote Redi N Daring Ad Jdx Gdx Sd Spdx

BNOB **401 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Briard**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

403 C & A Mitchell: **CH CACHAREL READY TO RUMBLE**
1st* 4100338146 19-06-2020: Ch O'neills De La Manoliere - Ch Cacharel Now See This Jc

Ch **403** Pts **6**

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

404 C & A Mitchell: **CACHAREL SYNCRONISITI** 4100353380 08-04-2021: Ch O'neills De La Manoliere (Imp France) - Ch Narbrisse Miss Congeniality Ht

405 Ms K Noble: **CACHAREL SERONDIPIDTI** 4100353385 08-04-2021: Ch O'neills De La Manoliere (Imp France) - Ch Narbrisse Miss Congeniality Ht

Ch **404** Pts **7** Res **405**

BOB **403 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **404 Bitch**

Collie (Rough)**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

406 Mrs D Stevenson: **CLIFFGLYNN WEARING WAR PAINT**
1st* 2100552106 03-11-2020: Ch Cathgarry Thunderstruck - Cliffglynn Started With A Kiss

407 Miss E. Gill: **HIGHCLERE ALL OVA BOSSANOVA** 4100352604 06-04-2021: Ch. Mohanaca Rock This Town - Highclere Sophia Lren

Ch **406** Pts **7** Res **407**

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

408 Miss N Rizzo: **AUST CH.SANDICOURT DON'T U LOVER MADLY** 4100290377 02-05-2017: Ch Mohanaca Rock This Town - Alistone Catch The Lightening

Class 11a - Open Bitch

409 Ms C Kemp: **CH HIGHCLERE LOVE STORY AT FAIRENVY**
1st* 4100334226 16-02-2020: Ch Mohanaca Rock This Town - Nz Ch Ch Neuter Ch Lochburn Fudge I'm Gorjus (Imp Nz)

Ch **409** Pts **7** Res **408**

BOB **409 Bitch** Pts **9** R/Up **406 Dog**

Finnish Lapphund**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

410 N Toohey & B Page: **CH LUMOTTU JOLTEON** 3100369746 18-01-2018: Caleebra Armani Junior - Ch. Lumottu You Can Fly

BOB-Ch **410 Dog** Pts **6**

German Shepherd Dog**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

411 Mrs. D O'keefe: **DEBBAR QUALL** 4100354391 09-05-2021: *Chili Della Valcuvia - *Debbar Isabella 'A'Z'

Ch **411** Pts **6**

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

412 K and S Maresh: ~~JAYSHELL VOYO~~ 3100438205 02-10-2021: Chili Della Valcuvia - Jayshell Utopia
Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

413 Mr. K and S Maresh: ~~INEFFABLE DANGEROUS DREAMS~~
Absent 4100352993 12-04-2021: Pirlu Von Arminius - *Ch. Rhosyn New Plaything A-Z Bslc.1

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

414 Nicole Hammond: **KARHAM I OWN IT ALL 'A'Z' HIT**
1st* 4100347464 14-12-2020: Django Vom Team Panoniansee
 Igp3 Bsc - Aust. Supreme Ch. Karham Know It All Ht 'A'z'
 Bsc

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

415 Miss A ward: **ALMARJO ANOTHER SHOCK** 4100337683 14-
 Absent 06-2020: Jaci'S Style Einstein (Imp Deu) - Amberg Effie

Class 11a - Open Bitch

416 Mrs. D O'keefe: ***DEBBAR ISABELLA 'A'Z'** 4100298742 02-
1st* 11-2017: Ch. Castastar Eragon - Debbar Dj Vu

Ch 414 Pts 7 Res 416
 BOB 414 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 411 Dog

German Shepherd Dog (Long Stock Coat)**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

417 Mrs. D O'keefe: **DEBBAR QUACKER** 4100354394 09-05-
1st* 2021: *Chili Della Valcuvia - *Debbar Isabella 'A'z'

Ch 417 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

418 Miss J Cathie & A Ward: **CINDERHOF CHAANEL** 2100575856
1st* 15-11-2021: Chili Della Valcuvia (Imp Uk) Bsc - Cinderhof
 Italiaa A'Z' Bsc

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

419 CATHERINE WALKER: **TOLLERHUND MOLLY WEASLEY**
 Absent 3100433173 21-06-2021: Eroica Ice-Ice-Baby - Grundelhardt
 Per Sempre

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

420 Nicole Hammond: **AUST. CH. KARHAM FULL OF BEANS (AI)**
1st* **HIT 'A'Z'** 4100323728 23-06-2019: Aust. Ch. *Shernaa
 Pakros Ht (Imp Uk) A Ed H-Neg Ipo2 - Aust. Ch. Cossavane
 Touch Of Magic Ht 'A'z' Bsc

Ch 420 Pts 6 Res _____
 BOB 420 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 417 Dog

Old English Sheepdog**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

421 P&L Finlayson/A Cassidy/ N Jardine: **OTTABA NO**
1st* **ORDINARY SUPER HERO** 4100361539 22-09-2021:
 Chtootone Anything But Ordinary - Ch Ottaba Ewemai
 Think Ima Dreama

Class 4 - Junior Dog

422 Mrs A Cassidy: **CH OTTABA RIGHT ON QUEWE** 4100349839
 Absent 04-02-2021: Amcheanchgrch Raffles Ewe Sir Friendly (Imp
 Can) - Ch Ottaba Ewemai Think Ima Dreama

Ch 421 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

423 Mrs A Cassidy: **OTTABA EWER A ROCKSTAR** 4100341348
1st* 18-08-2020: Ottaba Gotta Getya Into Milife - Ch Wynsilot
 Never Say Never Again

Class 11a - Open Bitch

424 Mrs A Cassidy: **CH WYNSILOT NEVER SAY NEVER AGAIN**
 Absent **IMP USA** DN52907103 25-01-2018: Ch Wynsilot Helloe
 Ladies - Ch Wynsilot Moving Forward

Ch 423 Pts 6 Res _____
 BOB 423 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 421 Dog

Shetland Sheepdog**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

425 Miss B A Lines: **KILCOY TAKE IT TO THE LIMIT** 4100362076
1st* 15-10-2021: Sup Ch Shelkeys Limited Edition - Ch Rimini
 Indiana

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

426 Ms. Kerry Walls & Mrs Helen Walls: **KILWARRIN PLAYING**
1st* **ON** 4100353938 23-04-2021: Beauideal Playing It Cool -
 Kilwarrin Lady Avalon

Class 4 - Junior Dog

427 Allison Begnell: **SHARNDAH BURN FOR U** 2100556571 05-
1st* 01-2021: Sup Ch. Sharndah Th Swanky Yank - Laureate
 Cloudberry

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

428 K Wright: **DREAMSCOTS SHINNING ARMOUR** 3100396372
 Absent 07-07-2019: Ch Rawuch Here Is Toby - Ch Tacbrave Velvet
 Arius

Class 11 - Open Dog

429 Tanya Eames: **GRAND CH INNESLAKE OUTRAGEOUS**
 Absent **FORTUNE** 2100417991 22-10-2014: Can Ch Aus Sup Ch
 Grandgables Hometown Hero (Imp Usa) - Gr Ch Inneslake
 Jewel In The Crown

Ch 426 Pts 7 Res 427

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

430 Miss B A Lines: **KILCOY FOR A LIMITED TIME** 4100362079
1st* 15-10-2021: Sup Ch Shelkeys Limited Edition - Ch Rimini
 Indiana

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

431 MR T N & MRS R G RAY: **SHELAMOUR LIL TOWN FLIRT**
 Absent 4100314029 24-11-2018: Sup Ch Jaemist Midsummer
 Nights Dream - Gavend Bit Ov Hocus Pocus

Class 11a - Open Bitch

432 MR T N & MRS R G RAY: **CH SHELAMOUR DEAR PRUDENCE**
1st* 4100346955 19-12-2020: Ch Louanda Frequent Flyer -
 Shelamour Lil Town Flirt

Ch 432 Pts 6 Res _____

BOB 432 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 426 Dog

Swedish Vallhund**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

433 J&K Faulkner: **SNODOGZ B-FIFTY-TWO BOMBER**
1st* 4100353683 07-01-2021: Barahwolfe Capt James T Kirk -
 Barahwolfe A Kiwi Autumn

Class 11 - Open Dog

434 Kristi Faulkner: **CH SNODOGZ TIGER WOLFE** 4100321308
 Absent 12-04-2019: Nz.Ch. Barahwolfe Mercury Rising - Ch.
 Barahwolfe Snowstar Angel

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

435 Kristi Faulkner: **BALGRAVIA CHAMPAGNE FLUTE**
1st* 4100363475 25-10-2021: Barahwolfe Capt James T Kirk
 (Imp Nz) - Ch Snodogz Mosey

BOB-Ch 433 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

436 Tori Pickering: **TORRYA BOHEMIAN RHAPSODY**
1st* 4100361765 25-09-2021: Ch. Mandene Wizards Holy Grail -
 Mandene Bird Of Paradise

Ch 436 Pts 6

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

437 Tori Pickering: **TORRYA RADIO GA GA** 4100361766 25-09-
1st* 2021: Ch. Mandene Wizards Holy Grail - Mandene Bird Of
 Paradise

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

438 Mr S Pryor: **CARDIWEST SONG SUNG BLUE** 6100131261 10-
1st* 07-2021: Ch Cardiwest Prince Charming - Ch Bethwyn Blue
 Moon Rising

Ch 438 Pts 7 Res 437

BOB 438 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 436 Dog

Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)**Class 11 - Open Dog**

439 Gloria Woodward: **CH ABERLEE PUSHING THE LIMITS AI**
1st* 4100342705 06-09-2020: Ch Aberlee Over The Limit - Ch Aberlee Angels N Halos

Ch 439 Pts 6

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

440 M.J. BROUGHTON: **BECASSMIC LUV AMONG THE RUINS**
 4100360975 11-09-2021: Ch. Aberlee Pushing The Limits (Ai) - Becassmic Kate Hepburn

441 M.J. BROUGHTON: **BECASSMIC LOVE AFFAIRE** 4100360976
1st* 11-09-2021: Ch. Aberlee Pushing The Limits (Ai) - Becassmic Kate Hepburn

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

442 Gloria Woodward: **ABERLEE LOVE MY WAY AI** 4100357065
1st* 17-06-2021: Ch Aberlee Over The Limit - Ch Aberlee Best Of My Love

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

443 C Cameron: **ANTUDOR COLORME CHANTILLY LACE AT PLZWELCOM** 4100353854 10-04-2021: Ch Fergwyn I Had A Dream - Ch Antudor Colorme Kathleen

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

444 ~~margaret broughton:~~ **BECASSMIC PERFECT ILLUSION (AI)**
 Absent 4100323511 23-06-2019: Sup. Ch. Anwyl Fast Track To Paris - Ch. Becassmic Uptown Girl

445 Sheree Kilby: **ABERLEE REIGN OF LOVE** 4100344751 02-10-2020: Ch Aberlee Stuck On You - Ch Aberlee Bubbling Sugar
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

446 Mr S Pryor: **DOSSLYNNE LUV THE ADVENTURE** 4100347204
1st* 15-11-2020: Ch Aberlee Stuck On You - Ch Dosslynne Hold Me Tight

Ch 442 Pts 11 Res 446

BOB 439 Dog Pts 12 R/Up 442 Bitch

White Swiss Shepherd Dog**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

447 Caitlin Crosby: **CH. DIAMONDSWISS HUNT FOR STARDOM**
1st* 3100402918 05-01-2020: Chil. Ch. Chil. Jr Ch. Uru. Jr Ch. Leon De La Condesa Del Alba - Ch. Diamondswiss Beauty Queen

BOB-Ch 447 Dog Pts 6

Group 5 - Specials

Best 374 **Australian Cattle Dog**
 Pts: 25 S & K Whyatt: Ch Morview Lets Make Sum Noise

R/Up 403 **Briard**
 Pts: 15 C & A Mitchell: Ch Cacharel Ready To Rumble

Baby 377 **Australian Kelpie**
 Mrs D Kent: Oatland Miss Betty

Minor 436 **Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)**
 Tori Pickering: TORRYA BOHEMIAN RHAPSODY

Puppy 387 **Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)**
 Cheryl Harris: Teangibelge Odessa

Junior 404 **Briard**
 C & A Mitchell: Cacharel Synchronisiti

Inter 374 **Australian Cattle Dog**
 S & K Whyatt: Ch Morview Lets Make Sum Noise

Aus Br 410 **Finnish Lapphund**
 N Toohey & B Page: Ch Lumottu Jolteon

Open 439 **Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)**
 Gloria Woodward: CH Aberlee Pushing the Limits AI

Neuter

Best 388 **Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)**
 Pts: 7 Matthew O'Reilly: GR. CH. Mirribandi Luxem ET WPD

R/Up 401 **Border Collie**
 Miss S Jones & Miss L Phythian: Wonelook Killer Queen
 CCD RE ADM4 ADO2 JDM6 JDO6 SDM SPDM3 GDX ET

Finish _____ Absent 24

Group 6 - Utility Group

Mrs Vicki Yates (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Akita**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

448 Mrs Bianca Rogers: **SAVHARA FIRE AND ICE (AI)**
1st* 5100120358 26-09-2020: Am. Ch. Mojo's I'm On Fire (Imp Usa) - Ch. Ishin Black Betty

BOB-Ch 448 Bitch Pts 6

Alaskan Malamute**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

449 Ms Syme, Miss Goodwin & Mr Frigo & Ms Levett: **AUST CH CHIMO WHATEVER WILL BE WILL BE** 3100384323 30-11-2018: Snowsteeds Trail Breaker - Ch Chimo She Has Style N Grace

Class 11 - Open Dog

450 Mrs S Wilson: **CH.POLDARA RUNNING WITH THE WIND**
1st* 4100299238 25-10-2017: Nz. Ch. Ch. Koolrunnings Intrepid - Ch. Koolrunnings Sea Breeze (Ai)

Ch 449 Pts 7 Res 450**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

452 Ms F Paton, Ms T Goodwin and Ms C Fowler-Lock:
1st* **KASAAN'S YR KISS AWAITS AT KATMAI (IMP USA)**
 WS69587701 01-09-2020: Am Ch Am Gr Ch Kasann's Your
 Fortune Awaits - Am Ch Kassan's Kiss The Real Fortune

Ch 452 Pts 6BOB 449 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 450 Dog**Bernese Mountain Dog****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

453 Andrea Wilkinson: **POLISHDREAM EARTH QUAKE**
1st* 4100364562 22-10-2021: Thunderstorm Von Romanshof -
 Polishdream Voodoo Child

Class 11 - Open Dog

454 Mrs. Andrea Wilkinson: **AUST CH / NZ CH DEJA VU VON**
1st* **ROMANSHOF (IMP POL)** PKR11-124749 19-01-2016: Gr Ch
 Let's Go Foward Del Molinasco (Ita) - Gr Ch Milbu Yara For
 Romanshof

Ch 454 Pts 6**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

455 Andrea Wilkinson: **POLISHDREAM MY GIRL** 4100365274
1st 21-12-2021: Thunderstorm Von Romanshof - Aust Ch
 Polishdream Purple Rain

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

456 Mrs. Andrea Wilkinson: **POLISHDREAM DEVIL WEARS**
1st* **PRADA** 4100355137 14-05-2021: Constant Victory Exelsior -
 Polishdream A Splash Of Verve

Ch 456 Pts 6BOB 454 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 456 Bitch**Boxer****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

457 Gehan S J Gunsekere: **CHELLEASON WORLD SERIES**
1st* 4100363926 12-10-2021: Chelleason Causing Heart Break
 (Ai) - Ch Chelleason High Society (Ai)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

458 Ms. Michelle Thomas: **CHELLEASON MARTILLO DE ORO (AI)**
1st* 4100355010 27-04-2021: Am Gr Ch Pl Vixayo's Golden
 Hammer (Usa) - Chelleason Candy Cane Girl

459 S.Bryant: **HOGWARTZ THE GINGEBRED MAN** 4100357394
2nd 10-06-2021: Ch.Hogwartz Im On Fire - Hogwartz Shangri La

Class 4 - Junior Dog

460 Miss K Kirk: **BINBELLA DASH FOR CASH** 3100428809 06-04-
 Absent 2021: Kesdar Gold Fever - Inyapen Chilli Pepper

461 Kellie Poole: **KELJAMAR PRINCE OF MISCHIEF** 4100349800
 Absent 17-01-2021: Ch Oartumn Touch Of Frost - Keljamar She's All
 That

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

462 Mr a Morrow miss j rose: **KESDAR DAN THE MAN AT**
 Absent **MEAHIC** 3100408139 18-04-2020: Ch Kesdar Kindred Spirit
 -Ch Shades Of Summer

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

463 Mrs J Howarth: **ELKOHE FAST AND THE FURIOUS**
1st* 4100344884 14-10-2020: Ch. Bokson Whats The Verdict -
 Ch. Ronin Jail Bait

Ch 458 Pts 8 Res 463**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

464 Miss Katrina Kirk: **KAMNDAK RED HOT CHERRY**
 Absent 4100364225 26-11-2021: Ch Kesdar His Masters Voice -Ch
 Kamndak Red Hot Diva

465 Miss Katrina Kirk: **KAMNDAK RED HOT DESTINY**
 Absent 4100364226 26-11-2021: Ch Kesdar His Masters Voice -Ch
 Kamndak Red Hot Diva

466 S.Bryant: **HOGWARTZ THE PROPHERCY** 4100365807 26-12-
1st 2021: Ch. Hogwartz Im On Fire - Hogwartz Lady Of
 Winterfell

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

467 S.Bryant: **HOGWARTZ STAR FIRE** 4100361978 09-10-2021:
1st* Hogwartz Drakaris - Hogwartz All Fired Up

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

468 Miss Katrina Kirk: **KESDAR REBEL IN A RED DRESS AT**
 Absent **KAMNDAK** 3100430056 11-05-2021: Ch Kesdar Kindred
 Spirit - Ch Kesdar Risky Romance

469 Ms. Michelle Thomas: **CHELLEASON DEL LA REINA (AI)**
1st 4100355011 27-04-2021: Am Gr Ch Pl Vixayo's Golden
 Hammer (Usa) - Chelleason Candy Cane Girl

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

470 Kellie Poole: **KELJAMAR COVER ME IN SUNSHINE**
 Absent 4100349799 17-01-2021: Ch Oartumn Touch Of Frost -
 Keljamar She's All That

471 Andrew Hobday: **CHIZACK INNA SPIN** 4100351821 20-02-
 Absent 2021: Ch Chizack Maxed Out At Taswest -Ch Chizack Inna
 Jam

472 Ms. Michelle Thomas: **CHELLEASON CARELESS WHISPERS**
1st* 4100353405 07-04-2021: Ch Vineen The Godfather - Ch
 Chelleason Causing Gossip (Ai)

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

473 Miss K Kirk: **CH KAMNDAK RED HOT DIVA** 3100396990 17-
 Absent 08-2019: Ch Kesdar Red Hot Rumour - Ebniv Diamond Diva

Ch 472 Pts 8 Res 467
 BOB 472 Bitch Pts 11 R/Up 458 Dog

Bullmastiff**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

474 Mr B & Mrs M Stennings: **RIVERHOLM CREME BRULEE**
1st* 4100358105 20-07-2021: Fireball Simba Congoriverhome -
 Riverhome Luna River

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

475 Kylie M Sweeney: **GAMEGUARD LIL BIT LUNA** 2100560306
 Absent 26-02-2021: Ch. Gameguard Power Of One - Ch.
 Gameguard Fade To Black

BOB-Ch 474 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Dobermann**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

476 Mr John & Mrs Maree Nesbitt: **CH. WATTAVUE INNOCENT**
1st* **EMBRACE** 4100339626 28-06-2020: Sup Ch Derringer What
 A Chance - Wattavue You Complete Me

Ch 476 Pts 6**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

477 L Fabian & R Harnell: **WATTAVUE KNOW A TRICK OR TWO**
 Absent 4100349632 22-12-2020: Ch Darchaltan Dont Change A
 Thing (Ai) - Ch Wattavue Under Scrutiny

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

478 L Fabian & R Harnell: **WATTAVUE GYPSY STEVIE**
1st* 4100330796 24-11-2019: Can Ch Aust Ch Gentry's Koda Of
 Willow Creek (Imp Can) - Aust Ch Wattavue Under Scrutiny

Ch 478 Pts 6 Res _____
 BOB 476 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 478 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

479 A Burton and J Burton-Hall: **NEUT CH WATTAVUE FIERY**
1st* **WINTER SKY** 4100325980 10-08-2019: Sup Ch Derringer
 What A Chance Imp Nz - Ch Derringer Gypsy Lady Imp Nzl

BNOB 479 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Dogue de Bordeaux**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

480 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE ELIJAH** 4100360191 05-08-2021:
Aust Ch Bordogue Tristan - Aust. Ch. Bordogue Persia
2nd

481 Ms K Byrnes & Mr R & Mrs K Reid: **BORDOGUE AUBREY LAJOS** 4100360193 05-08-2021: Ch Bordogue Tristan - Ch Bordogue Persia
1st

Class 4 - Junior Dog

482 Tracy Lamb: **AUST CH NANMAS MR MAHOGANY** 4100347675 15-12-2020: Am Ch Duke Udson Junior De La Demeure Combreenne - Moloscyg Lil Fire
2nd

483 Paul and Rhianon Gibson: **LECHIENROUGE MILO DEAUVILLE** 4100351627 09-03-2021: Aust. Grand Ch. Bordogue Jordan - Ch. Bordogue Coco Lyon
1st*

Ch 483 Pts 9 Res 482

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

484 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE MISTEE** 4100360197 05-08-2021: Aust Ch Bordogue Tristan - Aust. Ch. Bordogue Persia
2nd

485 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE ISLA** 4100360203 27-08-2021: Aust. Grand Ch. Bordogue Jordan - Aust. Ch. Bordogue Darci
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

486 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE ERIN** 4100360195 05-08-2021: Aust Ch Bordogue Tristan - Aust. Ch. Bordogue Persia
1st*

487 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE PIPER** 4100360196 05-08-2021: Aust Ch Bordogue Tristan - Aust. Ch. Bordogue Persia
2nd

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

488 Ms. Tracy Lamb: **AUST CH NANMAS KHALEESI** 4100340293 27-07-2020: Ch Bronzantiq Counting Stars - Ch Bulladulla Indiana Jolie (Ai)
1st*

Ch 485 Pts 10 Res 488
BOB 483 Dog Pts 14 R/Up 482 Dog

German Pinscher**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

489 Brenda Turner: **CH MILSKY JAZZ IT UP** 4100347799 25-11-2020: Ch Daveren'S Mythic Legends At Masterkarn - Milsky Back Intime
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

490 Brenda Turner: **CH MILSKY BACK INTIME** 4100317600 24-02-2019: Ch Angelsun Into The Fire - Grand Ch Masterkarn Legends N Myths
1st*

BOB-Ch 489 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 490 Bitch

Leonberger**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

491 A SIDDELL: **GLAMOURFORD LEGENDS LANE** 3100020360 09-10-2021: Ramalupa Golden Touch - Glamourford Nite Edition
1st*

BOB-Ch 491 Dog Pts 6

Neapolitan Mastiff**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

492 Janice Smith: **MAGNUFI TECLA** 2100522029 25-06-2019: Ch Magnufi Maurizio - Ch Magnufi Nellina
Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Portuguese Water Dog**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

493 Audrey Best, John Best: **AUST SUP GR CH., ABWAJ OUR RIVER RUNS DEEP** 4100272724 26-04-2016: Am, Ch, Gr, Ch, Aviator Lady's Man De Remis [Usa] - Ch Abwaj Guarda Lovely Lady
1st*

Ch 493 Pts 6

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

494 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: **RZYLVVA SHIP SHIP HOORAY** 4100359192 25-07-2021: Sup Ch Rzyylvva Make A Wish (Ai) Ra - Ro Ch Rzyylvva Kia Kaha Ccd Cd Rae Tkn
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

495 Audrey Best - John Best: **ABWAJ ZAFINA BELA SEA GODDES** 4100350945 01-02-2021: Ch Rulett Creme De La Creme - Ch Abwaj Uni Hula In A Grass Skirt
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

496 John Audrey Best: **CH ABWAJ THE MAGIC SPLASH** 4100336654 30-04-2020: Aust Sup Gr Ch., Abwaj Our River Runs Deep - Ch Abwaj Early Morning Glory
Absent

Ch 494 Pts 6 Res _____

BOB 493 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 494 Bitch

Rottweiler**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

497 Dean Dallinger & Monica Moore: **MONDALLIN NOW LETS JUST RUMBLE** 4100363696 15-11-2021: Aust Ch. Mondallin Its Just You And Me - Aust. Ch. Mondallin Girls Do Do It Better
1st*

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

498 D DALLINGER & M MOORE: **MONDALLIN MARK MY WORDS** 4100358675 13-07-2021: Blakeco Movin On In Ollie - Ch. Mondallin Cinda Rella
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

499 Mr D J McKeown: **PETROVROTTI CICO (AI)** 2100558263 13-01-2021: Eminem Vom Hause Edelstein (Imp Hrv) - Petrovrotti Masha (Ai)
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

500 Mr D J McKeown: **DARKGYPSY AMERICAN GANGSTER (AI)** 4100338942 14-07-2020: Osco Vom Hause Edelstein - Darkgypsy Tigeress Jersey
1st

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

501 Ms T Payne & Mr D Dallinger & Ms M Moore: **AUST CH. MONDALLIN ITS JUST YOU AND ME** 4100334174 01-03-2020: Blakeco Intime Brodie - Ch. Mondallin Cinda Rella
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

502 Mr T Little & Mrs A Heinemann Little: **BLAKECO MOVIN ON IN OLLIE** 4100296223 10-08-2017: Ch Ubersein Demolition Man (Ai) - Blakeco Burnin Goodtime Mia (Ai)
Absent

Ch 501 Pts 9 Res 500

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

503 Mr T Little & Mrs A Heinemann Little: **BLAKECO TURN IT UP TINA** 4100364461 05-11-2021: Blakeco Intime Brodie - Blakeco Jaxtime Macy
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

504 D Dallinger & M Moore: **AUST CH. MONDALLIN JUST CHASIN RAINBOWS** 4100339465 18-06-2020: Blakeco Movin On In Ollie - Ch. Mondallin Your The Girl On Fire
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

505 Mr D J McKeown: **DARKGYPSY SNOW LEOPARD (AI)** 4100304041 15-07-2017: Lex Vom Hause Edelstein - Darkgypsy The Kougur
1st*

Ch 504 Pts 7 Res 505

BOB 501 Dog Pts 11 R/Up 504 Bitch

Russian Black Terrier**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

506 N. Sadykova: **TVORIMIR ODIN THE MIGHTY (AI)**
1st* 4100349710 24-12-2020: Odissey Iz Angarskoi Jemchujiny -
 Ch Tvorimir Guest From Future

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

507 ~~K Dawson / N Sadykova: **CH TVORIMIR ICEBREAKER**~~
 Absent ~~4100309450 09-07-2018: Odissey Iz Angarskoi Jemchujiny
 (Imp Ita) - Ch Tvorimir Bogdana~~

BOB-Ch **506 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Samoyed**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

509 David & Jolene Maguire: **DEEJAE YIPPEE KAI YA**
1st* 4100358461 01-08-2021: Ch Samspring Phantom Of Opera
 (Imp Prt) - Ch Snerzok Warrior Princess

Class 11 - Open Dog

510 David & Jolene Maguire: **CH SAMSPRING PHANTOM OF
 OPERA (IMP PRT)** LOP557408 27-06-2018: G'ucta Des
1st* Merveilles Boreales - Samspring Dasha

Ch **510** Pts **7** Res **509**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

511 David & Jolene Maguire: **DEEJAE YOU HAD ME AT HELLO**
 Absent 4100358458 01-08-2021: Ch Samspring Phantom Of Opera
 (Imp Prt) - Ch Snerzok Warrior Princess

Class 11a - Open Bitch

512 David & Jolene Maguire: **CH DEEJAE REMEMBER POZIERES**
1st 4100328851 12-11-2019: Supreme Ch Snerzok Forged In
 Steele - Snerzok The Innocence Of Love

Ch **512** Pts **6** Res _____

BOB **510 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **509 Dog**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

513 David & Jolene Maguire: **DEEJAE PRINCESS ODETTE**
1st* 4100342310 17-09-2020: Snerzok An Expression Of Love -
 Snerzok Warrior Princess

BNOB **513 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Schnauzer (Giant)**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

514 Ms B Frewen-Lord Mr P Talvinen Ms S Richie: **AUST GR CH
 BLACKLINE HIKIKI** 4100278402 24-07-2016: Sup Ch
1st* Stablemaster's Krafted By Legends (Imp Fin) - Sup Ch
 Blackline Devil In Disguise

BNOB **514 Bitch** Pts **6**

Schnauzer (Miniature)**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

515 D Jones: **AUST CH. BESONDA HIGH CALYPSO** 4100324221
 Absent 14-07-2019: Ch. Skyylord Swift And Sure - Preski Miss
 Georgina

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

516 Mr H Zanner: **SKYYLORD DREAM WEAVER** 4100355303 05-
1st* 05-2021: Skyylord In Your Dreams - Skyylord Whispers Are
 True

Class 11 - Open Dog

517 Ms Rebecca Jones: **EBSHINE KING OF THE CASTLE**
1st* 2100511550 28-12-2018: Aust Grand Ch Ebshine Daringly
 Debonair - Ch Cersei Dexters Daughter

518 Nick and Gail Goodwin-Smith: **CH MONEGLEN WALKING IN
 MEMPHIS** 3100357051 17-04-2017: Arg. Jr Ch. Brz. Ch. Dog-
 Absent Otho's Sweet Symphony (Imp Arg) - Moneglen Last Kiss

Ch **516** Pts **7** Res **517**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

519 J Windle & J Sharland: **CHICABUD WARRIOR PRINCESS**
 Absent 4100363406 04-11-2021: Ch Babetal Long Time Coming - Gr
 Ch Chicabud Basket Full O Trouble

520 D Jones: **EGOIST SHES THE ANTS PANTS** 5100128992 02-
1st* 11-2021: Ch. Repititions Lord Of The Rings (Imp Usa) -
 House Kazak Randori (Imp Srb)

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

521 Ms Rebecca Jones: **SCHNAUZINN'S KIWI LA MODA (IMP
 NZL)** 07044-2021 19-05-2021: Brz Jr Ch Dog-Otho'S
1st* Anything'S Possible (Arg) - Schnauzinn Sweet As (Nzl)

522 Barbara Wilson & Davinia Russell: **KRUGLEIGH SHALL WE
 DANCE** 2100564461 03-05-2021: Ch Ebshine A Concerto By
2nd Choicee - Ebshine Kardashian Style

523 D Jones: **SKYYLORD WISPERING DREAM** 4100355302 05-
3rd 05-2021: Skyylord In Yourdreams - Skyylord Whispers Are
 True

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

524 Mr H Zanner: **SKYYLORD INVINCIBLE MISS** 4100347221 17-
1st* 11-2020: Cheekychap Love And Thunder - Skyylord Precious
 Star

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

525 J Windle & J Sharland: **CH CHICABUD GONE WALKABOUT**
 Absent 4100327343 30-09-2019: Am Ch Mani'S Apapachar (Imp
 Usa) - Gr Ch Chicabud Basket Full O Trouble

Ch **524** Pts **9** Res **521**

BOB **516 Dog** Pts **11** R/Up **524 Bitch**

Siberian Husky**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

526 Mrs Janine Christensen: **SLEDFORCE RIDE THE WAVE**
1st 4100365658 26-12-2021: Supreme Ch & International Ch.
 Winter Melody Break The Wave - Sledforce Float Lika
 Butterfly

Class 4 - Junior Dog

527 Heys Ms S: **CH RIVERSRUN CELESTIAL CALLING** 4100346957
1st* 05-12-2020: Sup Ch Desaran Charmed And Dangerous - Ch
 Talkinwolves Eskimo Kiss

Class 11 - Open Dog

528 Ms M Schelbach: **CH ICEPOWER RING MASTER** 4100289406
1st* 02-04-2017: Supreme Ch Bluemooska Whos Ya Daddy -
 Supreme Ch Icepower Empire Rose

Ch **528** Pts **7** Res **527**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

529 Mrs Janine Christensen: **SLEDFORCE A NEW WAVE IS
 RISING** 4100365656 26-12-2021: Supreme Ch &
1st* International Ch. Winter Melody Break The Wave -
 Sledforce Float Lika Butterfly

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

530 Ms S & Miss T Heys: **RIVERSRUN ESSENCE OF TITANIUM
 (AI)** 4100361361 25-09-2021: Ch Supch Winter Melody
1st* Break The Wave (Imp Pol) - Ch Desaran Titanium Secret Jc

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

531 Mrs. Janine Christensen: **SLEDFORCE HERE WE GO AGAIN**
1st* 4100357443 19-06-2021: Cudos Lead The Way - Sledforce
 Float Lika Butterfly

Ch **530** Pts **7** Res **531**

BOB **528 Dog** Pts **9** R/Up **527 Dog**

St. Bernard**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

532 Mrs. Lauren McKillop-Davies: **SALHIA DEJA VU** 4100365294
1st* 19-11-2021: Ch. Lypne Kediri Lord Ralph (Ai) - Allsaint
 Jolene On A Roll

Class 11 - Open Dog

533 a c johnson: **CH LYMPNE KEDIRI LORD RALPH** 4100296716
1st 15-09-2017: Grd Ch Coniferckr Jacaranda Lypne Imp Usa -
 Ch Lypne Iolanthia

Ch 533 Pts 6**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**534 Lauren Mckillop-davies: **CHRYSTLEPARK CHECK THE LABEL**
6100134043 31-12-2021: Chrystlepark Easy On The Eye -
1st Ch. Chrystlepark New Sensation**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**535 Mrs. Lauren McKillop-Davies: **SALHIA FIRST EDITION**
4100353928 07-05-2021: Aust/Nz.Ch. Nyrannda Rebel With
1st* A Cause - Snomark JI Queen Of Hearts (Ai)**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**536 Mrs. Lauren McKillop-Davies: **SNOMARK JL QUEEN OF**
1st* **HEARTS (AI)** 4100323893 15-06-2019: Grand. Ch.
Conifercrk Jacaranda Lymphne (Imp Usa) - Snomark Tikki
Lady Vallst (Ai)**Class 11a - Open Bitch**537 Mr Frank G Newman & Mrs Lesley A Newman:
1st* **AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION BERNEDALE ORANGES AND**
SUNSHINE 4100301788 03-01-2018: Australian Supreme
Champion Casperscope Franklin Ai - Australian Champion
Bernedale Flying FeverCh 537 Pts 8 Res 536BOB 537 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 536 Bitch**Tibetan Mastiff****Class 3 - Puppy Dog**538 Mrs C D Allen: **TEMZIN KUMASTER RED HEART**
1st* 3100433383 14-06-2021: Temzin Bodiva Nuba - Amitabha
Star DancerBOB-Ch 538 Dog Pts 6**Group 6 - Specials****Best** **510 Samoyed**
Pts: 25 David & Jolene Maguire: Ch Samspring Phantom Of Opera
(Imp Prt)**R/Up** **528 Siberian Husky**
Pts: 15 Ms M Schelbach: Ch Icepower Ring Master**Baby** **497 Rottweiler**
Dean Dallinger & Monica Moore: MONDALLIN NOW LETS
JUST RUMBLE**Minor** **494 Portuguese Water Dog**
Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: Ryzylva Ship Ship Hooray**Puppy** **538 Tibetan Mastiff**
Mrs C D Allen: Temzin Kumaster Red Heart**Junior** **499 Rottweiler**
Mr D J McKeown: Petrovrotti Cico (ai)**Inter** **504 Rottweiler**
D Dallinger & M Moore: Aust CH. Mondallin Just Chasin
Rainbows**Aus Br** **493 Portuguese Water Dog**
Audrey Best,John Best: Aust Sup Gr Ch,..Abwaj Our River
Runs Deep**Open** **510 Samoyed**
David & Jolene Maguire: Ch Samspring Phantom Of Opera
(Imp Prt)**Neuter****Best** **513 Samoyed**
Pts: 8 David & Jolene Maguire: DeeJae Princess Odette**R/Up** **479 Dobermann**
A Burton and J Burton-Hall: Neut Ch Wattavue Fiery Winter
SkyFinish _____ Absent 22**Group 7 - Non-Sporting Group**

Mrs Julie Ireland (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Boston Terrier**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**539 Miss LY Carpenter: **CH MERRYJAY SON O GUM** 5100107110
1st* 05-06-2018: Sup Ch Merryjay Bostn Bublegum - Ch Talkon
Hot Chillli ChocolateCh 539 Pts 6**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**540 Mr A J Phelan & Miss J M Young: **DRUMSARA AMERICAN**
1st* **SWEETHEART** 4100351655 01-03-2021: Ch Hymere A Star Is
Born - Drumsara Girl Next Door**Class 11a - Open Bitch**541 Ms LY Carpenter & Mr BG Lillcrap: **CH MERRYJAY SWEET**
1st* **CHILLI** 5100107113 05-06-2018: Sup Ch Merryjay Bostn
Bublegum - Ch Talkon Hot Chillli ChocolateCh 541 Pts 7 Res 540BOB 541 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 539 Dog

British Bulldog**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

542 ~~Melody Harris: PIPERSGLEN SILVER CELEBRATION~~
Absent 4100359680 09-08-2021: Brigstock Starry Knight (Ai) - Ch Bullbrodie Piper

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

543 Ms. Margaret Halliday: **BRIGSTOCK STARRY KNIGHT**
1st* 4100344855 21-07-2020: Nz Champion Seabright Silver Starlight Nld - Aust Ch Darjoce Stellabration (Ai)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

544 ~~Ms. Kerri Sullivan: AUST. CH NANIKOKI TRICK OR TREAT~~
Absent 4100310592 13-07-2018: Ch. Mattbridge The Ruthless (Imp Nz) - Bigheadbully Lunafreya

Class 11 - Open Dog

545 B M Halliday: **CH STOUTHEART SHOW STOPPER**
1st* 4100263114 06-08-2015: Ch Darjoce Showdown - Brigstock Naughty Nellie

Ch 543 Pts 7 Res 545

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

546 ~~Melody Harris: PIPERSGLEN WHOSE YOUR DADDY~~
Absent 4100359679 09-08-2021: Brigstock Starry Knight (Ai) - Ch Bullbrodie Piper

547 B M Halliday: **STOUTHEART LITTLE STAR** 4100363407 08-09-2021: Brigstock Starry Knight - Stoutheart Flash Back
No Award

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

548 Julie Dinh: **WYNHEART THE MAD HATTER** 4100357041 27-06-2021: Ch. Bullyoyo Halloween (Imp Esp) - Sawyermoon Wynsome
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

549 ~~Ms. Kerri Sullivan: BULLENVY MY SISTERS KEEPER~~
Absent 2100564080 01-04-2021: Ch. Wembholt Rising Son - Mattbridge Miss Cindy

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

551 Ms. Margaret Halliday: **BRIGSTOCK STAR ACT** 4100344857
1st 21-07-2020: Nz Champion Seabright Silver Starlight Nld - Aust Ch Darjoce Stellabration (Ai)

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

552 B M Halliday: **STOUTHEART MISTRESS MABEL** 4100300166
1st* 29-10-2017: Ch Darjoce Naughty Nigel - Ch Stoutheart Lovely Rita

Class 11a - Open Bitch

553 Caitlin Dinh: **SAWYERMOON WYNSOME** 2100516732 09-04-2019: Ch Sawyermoon Earl Of Testwood - Sawyermoon Jungle Jess
Withdrawn

550 ~~Melody Harris: PIPERSGLEN MARSHMALLOW~~ 4100340555
Absent 14-07-2020: Ch Bullyoyo Halloween (Imp Esp) - Pipersglen Royal Obsession

Ch 551 Pts 10 Res 552

BOB 543 Dog Pts 12 R/Up 551 Bitch

Dalmatian**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

554 Ms FEL Darling: **PACEAWAY PRETTY AS A PICTURE**
1st* 4100361994 07-09-2021: Paceaway Pepper Jack - Sup Ch Paceaway Starz In The Sky

Class 11 - Open Dog

555 Jalorca Kennels: **AUST CH WHYTEWOOD GORDON OF THE GLEN** 3100427198 23-03-2021: Ch Instride The One And Only - Ch Kandyspot Kasandrah
2nd

556 Mr P Gough & Ms T Chandler: **SUPREME CH WINTERFALLS SUNSET BOULEVARD** 4100301537 12-12-2017: Supreme Ch Paceaway Top Gun (Ai) - Nz & Aust Supreme Ch Paceaway Pippi Longstockin
1st*

Ch 554 Pts 8 Res 556

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

557 Ms FEL Darling: **PACEAWAY PRETTY IN PINK** 4100361991
1st* 07-09-2021: Paceaway Pepper Jack - Sup Ch Paceaway Starz In The Sky

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

558 Ms FEL Darling: **AUST CH PACEAWAY CANDY CANE**
1st* 4100346933 21-11-2020: Paceaway Pepper Jack - Aust Ch Paceaway Eye Candy

559 Natasha McIntyre: **TAZMAC OAKLEYS SHARPSHOOTER**
2nd 4100348845 21-01-2021: Ch. Luvaspot Sure To Impress - Ch. Underfoot Queen Of Hearts

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

560 Dr Julie Beeby: **AUST CH VAREWELL BLACK ORCHID JC**
1st* 4100335300 01-03-2020: Aust Ch Telde Mac Heath - Aust Sup Ch Varewell Crystal Bloom Et Jc Ca

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

561 Michelle Little: **AUST CH PACEAWAY WICKED WAYZ**
1st* 4100308571 21-06-2018: Sup Ch Paceaway Winter In Vegas - Ch Paceaway Wicked Wingz

Ch 558 Pts 10 Res 557

BOB 558 Bitch Pts 13 R/Up 554 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

562 Michelle Little: **AUST CH NEUT CH PACEAWAY SUMMER REIGNS** 4100314124 11-11-2018: Supreme Ch Paceaway Winter In Vegas - Ch Paceaway Top Fashion (Ai)
1st*

BNOB 562 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

French Bulldog**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

563 SAM BYRNES: **JOESJACKPOTS LIFES A GAMBLE** 4100358611
1st* 02-08-2021: A'vigdors Daniello (Rus) - A'vigdors Candide (Rus)

Ch 563 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

564 ~~Jenni bill: MERALLA SHE IS A GIFT~~ 4100355969 29-05-2021:
Absent A'vigdors Ruelen - Sup Ch Meralla Secret Journey

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

565 ~~SAM BYRNES: SAMSSWEETIES SWEET DELIGHT~~
Absent 4100354055 09-04-2021: A'vigdors Daniello (Rus) - Gundriff Oh What A Flute

566 W & D Smith: **BEUNYQUE THE GOLDEN CHILD** 410035967
1st* 14-06-2021: Aust Ch Gaston De Infinitum Taurus (Prt) - Aust Ch Meralla Fat Bottomed Girl

Ch 566 Pts 6 Res _____

BOB 566 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 563 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

567 ~~Ms. Nicole Oldfield: CH NEUT CH BRINDLELICUS SHES DEMANDING~~ 4100306723 05-05-2018: Ch Swifdelight Inspector Javert - Brindlelicus Dixie
Absent

BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

German Spitz (Mittel)**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

568 Mrs C Bunkum: **AUST CH SHERRAK KANDY KANE** 4100316158 26-12-2018: Madalkarang Donatello - Ch Mediaevalage Cinnamon Candy
1st*

BNOB 568 Bitch Pts 6

Great Dane**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

569 Mr S & Mrs L Arrowsmith: **KOCHAK DONT LOOK BACK (AI)**
1st 2100568594 05-06-2021: Am. Ch. Honey Lanes Highlight (Usa) - Ch. Kochak Bea Miles (Ai)

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

570 Mrs N Reynolds & Mrs A Toleman: **JAZZBELLA**
 Absent **UNCHAINED MELODY** 4100339694 20-07-2020: Jazzebella
 Bad To The Bone - Jazzebella Foxy Roxy

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

571 Mrs. Victoria Lansbury: **ONYXDANES D FENDER**
1st* **DOWNUNDER (AI)** 4100335175 20-04-2020: Am. Gr Ch
 Windycity-Orion's Guitar Hero Aom - Ch. Onyxdanes
 Allshamps N Gossip (Ai)

Class 11 - Open Dog

572 Nicole Brandon: **CH RIESENHAFT THE CHILL FACTOR (AI) JC**
1st* 4100289861 07-04-2017: Am Ch Divine Acres The Guardian
 (Imp Usa) - Ch Riesenhaft Once Upon A Time (Ai)

Ch **572** Pts **8** Res **571**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

573 Mrs. Victoria Lansbury: **ONYXDANES HARLOFLYNN**
 Absent **DOWNUNDER (AI)** 4100361773 11-10-2021: Irish
 Champion Yandamar The Mighty Flynn At Ranaldane - Ch.
 Onyxdanes Allshamps N Gossip (Ai)

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

574 P and M Hickey: **RIESENHAFT HOLD ON TO YR TIARA AI**
1st* 4100356429 09-06-2021: Am Ch Can Ch Gr Ch Hauer N
 Rockingsanes Knight In Shining Armour Usa - Ch Riesenhaft
 Chillin Withthesquad Ai

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

575 Mrs Kelli Troy: **AUST CH. VENUSTUS RAINBOWS FAITH**
1st* 2100541596 22-04-2020: Venustus Rainbows Lure -
 Danestorm Illuminous Star

Ch **575** Pts **7** Res **574**

BOB **572 Dog** Pts **10** R/Up **571 Dog**

Japanese Spitz**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

576 Jane Faulkner: **JONJAS EL NINO** 4100343236 12-09-2020:
1st* Mannerking Secret To Success - Jonjas Glamorous Yumi

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

577 Mr R & Mrs L Kane: **CH MANNERKING SHADOWS OF THE**
 Absent **MOON** 2100468913 08-01-2017: Ch Mannerking Bettr Than
 The Rest - Ch Mannerking Follow Your Dreams

Class 11 - Open Dog

578 Jane Faulkner: **AUS CH MANNERKING SECRET TO SUCCESS**
1st* 2100514994 05-02-2019: Ch Mannerking Bettr Than The
 Rest - Ch Mannerking Breaking Dawn

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

579 Jane Faulkner: **MANNERKING MY YENNEFER AT JONJAS**
1st* 2100574837 26-10-2021: Ch Mannerking Bettr Than The
 Rest - Mannerking Hollywood Legend

BOB-Ch **578 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up-Res **576 Dog**

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

580 K & M Jones Watson: **CH NEUT CH KIMYATA PLAYING FOR**
 Absent **KEEPS** 4100205822 30-09-2011: Sup Ch Jonja Finders
 Keepers Et (Imp Nz) - Ch Kimyata Magic Dirt

Neuter _____ Pts _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

581 Mr R & Mrs L Kane: **CH & NEUT GR CH DAESDAEMAR**
 Absent **MOON AND STARS** 2100345736 28-07-2011: Gr Ch
 Daesdaemar New Moon - Ch Daesdaemar Enchanted

Neuter _____ Pts _____

BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Karelian Bear Dog**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

582 Ms M Schelbach: **CH MACKERLY MASTER N COMMANDER**
 Absent **(HID POL)** 2100522341 06-05-2019: Pol Ch Karel Albus (Pol)-
 Pol Ch Karia Albus (Imp Pol)

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Keeshond**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

583 KL SANTAS: **HUNKEEDORI ANGLIN N DANGLIN (AI)**
1st* 2100554305 08-12-2020: Aust Ch Hunkeedori Budgie
 Smuggler - Aust Ch Hunkeedori Th Sixsixsix In Me

584 Tracey Parker and Liza Cassidy: **RYMISKA BEWITCHED**
2nd **BODY N SOUL (AI)** 2100563988 07-04-2021: Am Ch
 Summerwind'S Time Keeper (Usa) - Sandstock Va Va Voom

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

585 Mr P and Mrs T Hofman: **AUST CH NAWTIKES ROGUE ONE**
 Absent 2100526682 26-08-2019: Nawtikes In Likeflynn - Ryfrost
 Watch Out

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

586 Tracie Pyzer: **CALIVALE BOLD PRINT** 20000792350 18-05-
 Absent 2019: Calivale Its Confidential - Calivale Easy On The Eye

Class 11 - Open Dog

587 Jane Faulkner: **AUS CH KAHNHOND SPECIAL EDITION**
1st* 3100372141 22-02-2018: Sup.Ch. Uk. Ch Bargeway Next
 Edition (Imp Uk) - Kahnond Dreamin Of Destiny

Ch **583** Pts **8** Res **584**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

588 KL Santas: **HUNKEEDORI TELL URSTORY WALKIN**
1st* 4100366448 07-01-2022: Aust Ch Hunkeedori Hip To Be
 Square (Ai) - Aust Ch Hunkeedori Fylmylifeaxsollonte

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

589 KL SANTAS: **AUST CH HUNKEEDORI GET THPARTY STARTED**
1st* 2100414446 28-08-2014: Aust Sup Ch Bargeway Next
 Edition (Imp Uk) - Aust Ch Hunkeedori Kan U Katch Me

Ch **589** Pts **6**

BOB **583 Dog** Pts **9** R/Up **589 Bitch**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

590 Mrs F R Stewart: **AUST CH NERADMIK KISS KISS**
 Absent AS02422903 09-06-2016: Ch Neradmik Family Affair With
 Lekkerbek - Ch Neradmik Miss Hollyberry

BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Lhasa Apso**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

591 Mrs Susan Mole: **MYIKYI EXTRA SMART** 4100362233 26-09-
1st* 2021: Noonameena Lukes Dream - Myiky Sweet And Spicy

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

592 Mrs. Deanne Elms: **JENNDE WILDEST FLIRT** 4100362845 15-
 Absent 10-2021: Ch Dilemma Veni Vidi Vici (Imp Croatia) - Supreme
 Ch Elshamara Wildest Dreams

BOB-Ch **591 Dog** Pts **6**

Poodle (Standard)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

593 Mr Lance Wright & James Bennett: **VOILA RAISING THE**
1st* **STAKES (AI)** 4100363077 06-11-2021: Ch Voila Vanquish -
 Sup Ch Voila Raise An Eyebrow

Class 11 - Open Dog

594 Mrs M Carr: **AUST CH BRILLIANTE ARISTKA BALETA**
1st* 2100512051 06-12-2018: Brilliante Baryshnikov - Brilliante
 Chemin De Fer

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

595 L. Wright and D. James: **VOILA RAISE YOUR GLASS (AI)**
1st 4100363080 06-11-2021: Ch. Voila Vanquish - Sup.Ch. Voila
 Raise An Eyebrow

BOB-Ch **594 Dog** Pts **6**

Poodle (Miniature)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

596 S & L Darling: **BIENAIME QUIET ACHIEVER** 4100363839 24-11-2021: Negresca Banjo Babe (Ai) - Ch Bienaime Ohmy Duchess
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

597 ~~Mr B G BARTON: **MYFLAIR INDEED I CAN** 4100350560 27-01-2021: Ch Real Treasure Starring Monavia - Ch Myflair Voo Doo Devil In Black~~
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

598 ~~Mr T Mangan & Iris Silk: **NEGRESCA STYLE N SHADOW** 4100331966 02-01-2020: Gr Ch Byanda Black Diamond - Coifico Kiss From A Rose~~
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

599 ~~Mr J Bennett & Ms K Jacobson: **CH. DANRITH YOUR ATTENTION PLEASE** 4100328949 19-10-2019: Ch Westpriors Here Comes The Son - Sup Ch. Danrith Say My Name~~
Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

600 Mr James Bennett & Ms Kirri Jacobson: **DANRITH BEACH PLEASE** 4100351505 18-03-2021: Ch. Michandy Striking Midnight - Supreme Champion Danrith Say My Name
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

601 Diane Craig: **ZIADA DANGEROUS DIAMOND** 4100342823 24-08-2020: Aust Ch Real Treasure Starring Moravia (Imp Cze) - Aust Ch Myflair Dangerous Liason
1st*

Ch 600 Pts 7 Res 601

BOB 600 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 601 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

602 S & L Darling: **CH, NEUT CH BIENAIME GLORFINDEL CCD,RA** 4100229145 23-06-2013: Ch Danrith New Beginning - Ch Wyderon Banjo Magic
No Award

Neuter _____ Pts _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

603 ~~Diane Craig: **AUST CH ZIADA SECRET VOODOO MAGIC** 4100293248 01-07-2017: End/Int/Ch Dechine Top Secret (Imk Uk) - Aust Ch Myflair Dangerous Liason~~
Absent

Neuter _____ Pts _____

BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Poodle (Toy)**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

604 Diane Craig: **ZIADA WALK RIGHT BACK** 4100361058 25-08-2021: Aust Ch Ziada Legendary Reign - Aust Ch Montaires Extra Smashing
1st*

Ch 604 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

605 R S Brumby: **EVOQUE CACHET NOIRE** 4100364001 17-11-2021: Ch. Zstartoys Lil Bronze Fantasy - Evoque Bell Book And Candle
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

606 Judith McRobie: **ADITHE YOURE MY WORLD** 4100346709 30-11-2020: Guilfo Fried Nut-M (Imp Ita) - Aust Ch Adithe Cilla Black
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

607 D Randal: **ZIADA DANCING THE RUMBA** 4100344546 04-10-2020: Ch Silkyelk A Night At The Dance - Ch Ziada Strike A Pose
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

608 Mrs D Randall: **SILKYELK MAGICAL MOMENT** 4100344835 20-10-2020: Ch Silkyelk Stunning Mystery - Silkyelk Snow Queem
1st*

Ch 606 Pts 8 Res 607

BOB 606 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 607 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

609 Mr B Crane: **AUST & NEUT CH DELAMONT A BOLD CHOICE** 2100409684 05-05-2014: Sylvenus Sharing History - Delamont Miss Independence
1st*

BNOB 609 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Schipperke**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

610 Tania McAlister: **TANZAPAW MY LITTLE DEMON** 4100357089 13-06-2021: Sup Ch Beadale Hey True Blue - Tanzapaw Magic In Motion
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

611 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: **AUST. SUPREME CH. SANLYN FIRE STORM (IMP. N.Z.)** 03446-2013 19-05-2013: N.Z. Supreme Ch. & Am. Ch. Tumbleweed's On The Road Again (Imp. U.S.A.) - N.Z. Ch. Sanlyn Black Diamond
1st*

Ch 610 Pts 7 Res 611

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

612 Mrs Jayne Campbell: **TANZAPAW MIDNIGHT MADNESS** 4100329255 08-12-2021: Aus Ch Barchain Hits A Vote In Time - Tanzapaw Magic In Motion
1st*

613 Tania McAlister: **KARMAS A BEAST** 4100364648 05-12-2021: Ch Bargchain Hits A Vote In Time - Gr Ch Exmoor Raven Magic
2nd

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

614 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: **AUST. CH. BREGAN MAGIC DREAMS** 2100469895 03-02-2017: Nz. Ch. Ch. Breogan Kiwi Dreams - Ch. Bateauchien Jack Be Quick
1st*

Ch 614 Pts 6

BOB 614 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 610 Dog

Shih Tzu**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

615 Dean Dallinger & Monica Moore: **OESHIIH LETS GET READY TO RUMBLE** 4100363269 02-11-2021: Aust Ch. Killilan Court Rules Inyrfavor - Aust Ch. Oeshih Your My Candy Girl
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

616 ~~Dean Dallinger & Monica Moore: **AUST CH. KILLILAN COURT RULES INYRFAVOR** 7100046317 25-05-2020: Ch. Killilan I Walk On Water - Ch. Killilan Kiss Me I So Pretty~~
Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

617 Mr. Jayden Brown: **CH TZUAVE CAREFUL WAT U WITCH FOR** 4100353031 04-05-2021: Oeshih Mission Accomplished - Ch Oeshih Witchful Thinking
1st*

Ch 617 Pts 6

BOB 617 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up _____

Group 7 - Specials

Best	541 Boston Terrier
Pts: 25	Ms LY Carpenter & Mr BG Lillicrap: Ch Merryjay Sweet Chilli
R/Up	558 Dalmatian
Pts: 15	Ms FEL Darling: Aust Ch Paceaway Candy Cane
Baby	593 Poodle (Standard)
	Mr Lance Wright & James Bennett: VOILA RAISING THE STAKES (AI)
Minor	557 Dalmatian
	Ms FEL Darling: Paceaway Pretty in Pink
Puppy	617 Shih Tzu
	Mr. Jayden Brown: Ch Tzuave Careful Wat U Witch For
Junior	558 Dalmatian
	Ms FEL Darling: Aust Ch Paceaway Candy Cane
Inter	575 Great Dane
	Mrs Kelli Troy: Aust Ch. Venustus Rainbows Faith
Aus Br	589 Keeshond
	KL SANTAS: Aust Ch Hunkeedori Get Thparty Started
Open	541 Boston Terrier
	Ms LY Carpenter & Mr BG Lillicrap: Ch Merryjay Sweet Chilli

Neuter

Best	568 German Spitz (Mittel)
Pts: 9	Mrs C Bunkum: Aust Ch Sherrak Kandy Kane
R/Up	562 Dalmatian
	Michelle Little: AUST CH NEUT CH PACEAWAY SUMMER REIGNS

Finish _____ Absent 23

General Specials

Judge: Mrs Pamela Brown (QLD)

Best In Show

Pts: 25

372 Whippet

Ms. Vicki Shaw: A Ch Shawthng Floozie Inth Jacuzzi

Runner Up In Show

Pts: 15

100 Bull Terrier

Tamara Yeoh: Yandomir Wheres Wally

Baby Puppy In Show

593 Poodle (Standard)

Mr Lance Wright & James Bennett: VOILA RAISING THE STAKES (AI)

Minor Puppy In Show

557 Dalmatian

Ms FEL Darling: Paceaway Pretty in Pink

Puppy In Show

617 Shih Tzu

Mr. Jayden Brown: Ch Tzuave Careful Wat U Witch For

Junior In Show

126 Manchester Terrier

G Lofting: CH Cathasaigh Phantom In The Park AI

Intermediate In Show

100 Bull Terrier

Tamara Yeoh: Yandomir Wheres Wally

Australian Bred In Show

15 Chihuahua (Long Coat)

Mrs. Jennifer Watt: Champion Wachowa 00 Seven

Open In Show

372 Whippet

Ms. Vicki Shaw: A Ch Shawthng Floozie Inth Jacuzzi

Best Neuter In Show

Pts: 25

513 Samoyed

David & Jolene Maguire: DeeJae Princess Odette

Belgian Shepherd Dog

Runner Up Neuter In Show

388 (Tervueren)

Matthew O'Reilly: GR. CH. Mirribandi Luxem ET WPD